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INDEPENDICNT AUDITORS' liEPORT 

Honorable Leslie Thompson, Mayor 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

TownolMonesboro 
Jonesboro, Louisiana 

We were engaged to audit the accompanying financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Jonesboro as of 
for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Town's managemenL 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Our responsibility is to express opinion on these financial statements based on conducting 
the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Because of the matters described in the paragraph below; however, we were not 
able to obtain sufficient appropnate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. 

Because of inadequacies in the Town's accounting records, we were unable to form an 
opinion regarding the amounts recorded as opening balances. The Town's accounting 
personnel did not possess sufficient knowledge and skills in financial reporting resulting in 
numerous misstatements in the Town's computerized accounting system. We were unable 
to confirm or verify by alternative means accounts payable and other payables of the Town. 
As of the date of our audit report, management was still in the process of rectifying issues 
with its financial reporting and correcting the misstatements. As a result of these matters, 
we were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been found necessary in 
respect of recorded or unrecorded receivables, payables and other liabilities, and the 
elements making up the statements of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances. 

Because of the significance of the matters described in the paragraph above, we have not 
been able Lo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit 
opinion. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on these financial statements. 

WWW.JWALICERCO.COM 

ACCOUNTING | TAX & ESTATE | PINANCIAL PLANNING | WEALTH MANAGEMENT j BUSINESS CONSULTING 
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Ill accordance with Government Audiliiig Standards, wc have also issued our report dated 
April 10, 2013 on our consideration of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's internal control 
over financial reporting and our test of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contacts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is 
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit pcrlbrmcd in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in 
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
April 10,2013 
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TOWN OF .JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Govcrnmciitnl Fiiiuls 
Stutcmcnt of Net Assets 

For the Year Kntled June 30, 2012 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Reslncled dssclb 
Investments 
raxes receivable 
Receivables, net 
Other receivables, prepaids and 
Accounls receivable- fianchise 
Capital assets, net of accun 

Total Assets 

inventory 

ulated depiectalion 

Governmcnlal 

$ 

— 

L 

Acliviticb 

90,952 
398,258 

-
2,109 

51.271 
845.301 
24,071 

2,690,440 

4.102,402 

Qusincss-lype 

$ 

L 

Acviviucs 

348.310 
90.062 
34,340 

-
404,088 

90,483 
-

7,467,007 

8.434.290 

$ 

— 

L 

Total 

439,262 
488.320 

34,340 
2,109 

455.359 
935.784 

24,071 
10,157.447 

12,536,692 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other payables 
Interest payable 
Payable from restricted assets - meter deposits 
Other payables 
Long-term liabilities 

Portion due withm one year 
Portion due aiki one yccir 

Total Liabilities 

223,500 
2.015 

-
203,898 

59,769 
30,343 

519,525 

47,587 
126,297 
124.402 
502.943 

129.595 
2,678,507 

3,609.331 

271,087 
128,312 
124,402 
706,841 

189.364 
2,708.850 

4.128,856 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Rcstricied for 

Public Salety Fire 
Street Maintenance 
SUeet Maintenance - Ad Valoiem 
Customeis Deposits 

Uniestnttcd 

Total Net Assets 

Totnl Ltnbilities and Net Assets 1_ 

2.681.313 

5,763 
384,617 

7.878 
-

503,306 

3.582,877 

4,102,402 

4.408,205 

. 

-
-

124,402 
292,352 

4.824.959 

$ 8,434.290 

7.089.518 

5,763 
384,617 

7,878 
124,402 
795,658 

8,407,836 

$ 12,536,692 

The notes to (he basic financial statements are an integral part of this statcnicnl 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO. LOUISIANA 

Governmental Funds 
Statement of Activities 

June 30, 2012 

ProBram Revenues 

Nei (Expenses), 

Revenues, and Changes 
Primary Govcmmcni 

Functions/Programs Expenses 
Charges for 

Services 

Operating 
Granuand 

Conlnbulians 

Capital Granis 
and 

Contributions 
Governmental 

Activities 
Busincss-Typc 

Actitivies Total 

Primai>' government 
Government Activities 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Interest expense 

Total Government Activities 

Busmess-Typc Activities 
Water and sewer 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total 

$ 591.465 
948,502 

I 160,649 
3.054 

S 2.673.670 

1,147.619 

S 3,821.239 

S 256,912 
50.587 

307.499 

S 1,051.923 
1.051,923 

569,904 

$ 

s 

569,904 

128.723 

128 723 

S 698.627 

(304,552) 
(897,915) 
(590,746) 

(3,054) 

s 

s 

(1,796,267) 

. 

s (1.796,267) 

S 

S 48.675 

48,675 

S 48,675 

S (304,552) 
(897,915) 
(590.746) 

(3.054) 

$ (1.796,267) 

48.675 

48 675 

$ (1,747.591) 

General revenues 
Taxes 

Property taxes 
Franchise tax 
Sales tax revenue 
Olhcr taxes for general 

Licenses and permits 
Earnings on invesimenis 
Intergovernmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

Changes i 

Net assets-July 01,2011 

purposes 

in net assets 

$ 299,768 
91,032 

U60.760 
6,002 

92,663 
1,460 

51,644 
23.721 

$ 1,983,700 

130,783 

3 452.094 

Net assets - June 30, 2012 $ 3,582,877 

48,675 

4,776.284 
$ 4,824.959 

$ 299,768 
91,032 

1,560,760 
6,002 

92,663 
1,460 

51,644 
23 721 

$ L927,050 

179,458 

8.228.378 
$ 8,407,836 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an mtegral part of this statement. 
6 



T O W N O F J O N E S B O R O , L O U I S I A N A 

G o v e r n m e n t a l F u n d s 

Ba lance Sheet 

J u n e 3 0 , 2012 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Taxes receivable 
Receivables, net 
Accounts receivable- franchise 
Interfund receivables 
Prepaid insurance 

GENERAL 

S 3,765 
-

51.271 
-

701,856 
59.644 

FIRE DEPT 

AD 

VALOREM 

TAX 

S 42.605 
507 

-
24,071 

1,897 
_ 

STREET AD 

VALOREM 

TAX 

$ (2,050) 
1,602 

-
-

81,904 
-

STREET 

SALES TAX 

$ 444,889 
-
-
-
-
-

TOTAL 

GOVERNMENTAL 

S 

FUNDS 

489,210 
2,109 

51,271 
24,071 

785,657 
59,644 

Total Assets 816,526 69.080 81,456 444,889 1,411,951 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Cash Insufficiency 
Other liabilities 
Interfund payables 

223,500 

280,417 
15,608 39,222 

2,050 

44,983 
60,272 

223,500 
2,050 

340,689 
99,813 

Total Liabilities 519.525 39.222 47,033 60,272 666,051 

FUND BALANCES 
Assigned 
Unassigned 297,001 

29,858 34,423 384,617 448,898 
297,001 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

297,001 

816,526 $ 

29,858 

69,080 

34,423 

81,456 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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384,617 

444,889 

745,900 

1.411,951 



TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Statement of Kcvcnuc, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

June 30, 2012 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Franchise 
Sales tax 
Other taxes 

Licenses and pemuts 
Fines, forfeitures and court costs 
Intergovcmmenial revenues 
Fees and charges for services 
Rents and royaiues 
Earriings on investinents 
State revenue 
Federal revenue 
Pansh Gnuits 
Miscellaneous revenues 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Curreni 

General govemnieni 
Public safety 
Public worlj 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Pruicipal 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tnmfcis in 
Tranfersout 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CH.ANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES- BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES- ENDING 

GENERAL 

S 122 496 
91,032 

679,695 
6.002 

92.663 
50.587 
51644 

2S6.9I2 
21.392 

362 
238,321 
331,583 

129 571 

2,072,261 

FIRE DEPT 
AD 

VALOREM 
TAX 

$ 89.203 

192 

_ 

89,395 

STREET AD 
VALOREM 

TAX 

S 88 069 

-

88,069 

SIREHT 
SALES TAX 

S 

-
681,064 

. 
-
. 
-
-
. 

906 

-
-
_ 

681.970 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENTAL 

FUNDS 

S 299,768 
91,032 

1,360,759 
6 002 

92,663 
50 587 
51,644 

256.912 
21.392 

I 460 
238.321 
331,583 

129,571 

2.931695 

561 465 
948.502 

1,160,649 
259.036 

21 224 
3 054 

2 953 930 

(881.669) 

1.131.477 
(311,604) 

819 874 

(61,796) 

358 797 

$ 297,001 3 

-

-

89.395 

(84,476) 

(84.476) 

4,919 

24 939 

; 29,858 

-

-

88 069 

740 571 
(866.157} 

(125 586) 

(37,517) 

71,940 

S 34 423 ! 

-

-

681,970 

(769 129) 

(769,129) 

(87.159) 

471 776 

S 384.617 S 

561,465 
948 502 

I 160 649 
259,036 

21,224 
3.054 

2.953.930 

(-'•'035) 

1,872,048 
(2 031,366) 

(159,318) 

(181,522) 

927 452 

745 900 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
8 



TOWN O F JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Ucconcilintion oi the Governmental Funds 

Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2012 

Touil (und balances - governmenial funds $ 745,901 

The cost ofcapital assets (land, buildings, fuiiiiluic and cquipinciil and inlhisti-iiLture) 
pui'chascd or conslruLlcd is reported as an c\pendiluie in governmental funds 
1'he Statement ol Net Assets includes those capital assets amoiing the assets of 
the town as a whole 1 he cost oi" those capUat assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives (as depreciation expense] to the various programs reported 
as governmental activities in the Statement of Activities Because depreciation 
expense does not alTect financial resources, it is not reported in governmental 
lunds 

Costs of Capital assets 6,269.247 

Depreciation expense to date (3.337,689) 

2.931.558 

Long -term liabilities applicable to the Town's governmenial activities are not due and 

payable in the current period und accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities 

At) liablilities - both cuireni and long term - arc reported in the Statement of Net 

Assets 

Balance at June 30, 2012 are 

Long-term Liabilities 

Capital lease payable (52,596) 

Compensated absences payable (41,986) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

(94.582) 

Net Assets $ 3,582,877 

The notes to the basic financial statements aie an integral part of this statement 
9 



T O W N OF JONESIJORO» LOUISIANA 

Rccuncilintioii of the Governmental Funds 

Stntcnient of Revenues, Expenditures, und Chnngcs in Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 

Jnne3D,2U12 

Total net change in lund balances-governmental funds $ (181,522) 

Amounts reported foi governmental activities in the Statement of Activities aie different because 

Capital outlays aie reported m governmelal funds as expenditures I lowevei, in the Statement of 
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 
expense This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeds depreciation expense in the 
period 

Capital outlay 259,036 

Depreciation expense (167,718) 

91.318 

Repayment of capital leases is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment 

reduces long-term liabilities m the Statement of Net Assets 21,224 

Principal payments on bonds 23,722 

Transfers out in excessof transfer in 159,318 

In the Statement ol Activities, certain operating expenses-compensated absences (vacations, 

and sick leave) - are measured by the amounts during the year In the govenmiental 

funds, however, expendituies for these items aie measured by the amount of financial 

resources used (essentially, the amounts acctually paid) This year, vacation and sick time 

earned exceeded the amounts used by $16,723. 16.723 

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 130,783 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an tntegial patt of this statement 
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I OWN OK JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

FROPRIKTRAV KUNDS 

WATER AND SEWER UTrLITV FUND 

Statement of Net Assets 

June3U,2012 

ASSETS 

Current assets 

Cash and ciisli equivalenls 

Rttccivnbles, iicl 

Interfund rcceiviihle 

hwcnlory 

348,310 

404,088 

63,223 

27.260 

Restricted assets 

Cash and cnsh equivalents 

Investments 

90,062 

34.340 

Total current assets 967,283 

Non current assets 

Capital assets, net of depreciation 7,467.007 

Totnl Assets $ 8.434.290 

LIABILtTlES 

Current liabilities 

Accounts payable and other payables 

Payroll liabilities payable 

Interfund payable 

Conipensatcd absences payable 

Capitalized lease obligatton 

Bonds payable 

47.587 

15.471 

614,466 

4,480 

100,303 

24,812 

Current liabilities poyabte fi-om restricted assets 

Customers security deposits 124,402 

Total current liabilities 931,522 

Non-current liabilities 
Capitali7cd lease obligation 
Bonds payable 

458,176 
2,219,633 

Total non-current liabilities 2,677.809 

ratal Liabilities $ 3.609,331 

NEI ASSEIS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted • Deposits 

Unrcstiictcd 

124,402 

292,352 

Total Net Assets 4,824,959 

TOTAL LIAHILIT ES AND NET ASSETS $ 8.434,290 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an inlegial port of this statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND 

Stutcmcnt of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

June 30,2012 

OPERA IINC: REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Water sales 
Sewer Ices 
Other services 

Total operating revenues 

OPERA riNG EXPENSES 
Personnel services 
Supplies 
Utiliiics 
Repairs and maintanance 
Other supplies and charges 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NON • OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State and federal grants 
Interest expense 

S 756.222 
282,705 

12.996 

1,051.923 

386.226 
33.155 

126.666 
151,295 
150.455 
301.406 

1,149.203 

(97.280) 

98,126 
30,598 

Total non - operating revenues (ex|>enses) 

Income (loss) before transfers 

128,724 

31,443 

TRANSFERS IN/OUT 
Transfers 

T otal transfers in (out) 
Changes in Net Assets 

NET ASSETS-BEGINNING 

NETASSEI'S-ENDING 

17.231 

17,231 

48.675 

4.776,284 

$ 4,824,959 

The notes to the basic financial statements aie an integral part of this statement 
12 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND 

Statement of Cash Flows 

June 30,2012 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Payments to employees for scivices 

Net cash provided (used) for operating activities 

$ 817,695 
(404,390) 
(325,792) 

87.513 

CASH FLOW (USES) FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Transfers in 

Net cash provided (used) for noncapital financing activites 

17,231 

17.231 

CASH FLOW (USES) FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of capital assets 

Payments on capital leases 

Payments on bonds 

Grant receipts 

Interest expense 

Net cash provided (used) for capital and realted financing activites 

(192,566) 

(94,208) 

(23,722) 

98,126 

(30,598) 

(242,969) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 

(138,224) 

576.596 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 438,372 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Restricted deposits 

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

313.970 

124.402 

438.372 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by opeiating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile opeiating income to net cash piovidcd (used) for operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts leceivable 

(Increase) decrease m inventory 

Increase (deciease) m accounts payable 

InCiease (decrease) in payroll liabilities 

Increase (decrease) in deposits due others 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 

168,144 

301,406 

(327,022) 

23,130 

55,480 

15.471 

3.964 

990 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 130,603 

T1ic notes to the basic financial statements are an integi al pai t of this statement 
13 



Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanytng financial statements of the Town of Jonesboro have been prepaicd in confoiinily 
with accounting pimciples generally accepted in the United States of Ameiica (GAAP) as apphes to 
governmental units The Governmental Accounting Standaids Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial leporting pimciples 

Repotting Entity 

The Town of Jonesboro (the "Town") is located m the southwest comet of Jackson Patish. Jonesboro 
was incoiporated as a village on September 4, 1901, and as a town on May 14, 1903, under provisions 
of the "Lawrason Act" (Louisiana Revised Statutes (R S ) 33 321-481) of the constitution of the state 
of Louisiana 

The Town opeiates undci a Mayoi-Board of Aldermen foim of government The Board of Aldermen 
of the Town of Jonesboio is composed of five aldermen, elected for foui yeai terms, who are 
compensated as shown in this repoit. The Town serves 4,704 citizens by providing pohce protection, 
file piotection, water/sewer services, sanitation services, street maintenance, and various 
admmisliative functions such as legislation of town ordinances and the enfoicement of same The 
Town employs approximately fifty peisons to serve the needs of the citizens of the Town of 
Jonesboro 

GASB statement No 14, The Reporting Entity, established ciiteria foi determining the governmental 
reporting entity and component units that should be included wtthm the lepoiting entity Under 
provisions of this Statement, the Town is considered a primaiy government, since it is a special 
purpose govemment that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local governments. As used in GASB Statement No 14 fiscally 
independent means that the Town may, without the approval or consent of another governmental 
entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes oi set rates oi charges, and issue bonded 
debt This report includes all funds that are controlled by or dependent on the Town's Executive and 
Legislative Branches (The Mayoi and Board of Aldemien) 

Funds Accounting 

The accounts of the Town are organized and opeiated on the basis of funds A fund is a separate 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts Government lesources aie allocated to and 
accounted foi m individual funds based on the purpose foi which they are to be spent and the means 
by which spending activities are controlled 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i e, the statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities) repoit infottnation on all of the Town's activities The statement of activities demonstrates 
the degiee to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset by progtam revenues Diiect 
expenses aie those that aie cleaily identifiable with the specific function oi segment Ptograin 
tevenucs include (!) charges to customeis oi applicants who puichase, use, or dtiectly benefit fiom 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and (2) grants and contiibutions that 



Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 1 -Summai7 of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

aic lesliicted to meeting the opetational or capital lequiiements of a paiticulai function. Taxes and 
othei items not piopeiiy included among progiain revenues are repotted as general levenues The 
effect of inter-tuud activity has been removed from the government-wide financial statements. 

Sepaiate financial statements are provided for governmental funds Majoi individual governmental 
funds are reported as separate columns in the financial statements 

The various funds aie giouped in the financial statements in this leport as follows 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for most of government activities, including the collection 
and disbursement of specific or legally lestricted monies, the acquisition or construction of capital 
assets, and the servicing of long-term debt 

The Town repotts the following major governmental funds 

• General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town It ts used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted foi in another fund 

• Fire Depaitment Ad Valoiem Tax Fund is a special levenue fund used to account for the 
pioceeds of Ad Valoiem taxes restiicted to expenditures 

• Street Depaitment Ad Valorem Tax Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for proceeds 
of Ad Valorem taxes to expendituies of the Stteet Department 

• Street Department Sales Tax Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the proceeds of 
the special 1% sales and use tax levied for the purpose of construction, maintenance, repair 
and improvements of the Town's streets 

Proprietary Fund 

The piopiietary fund accounts for business type activities similar to those found in the private sector 
wheie the determination of net income is necessary or useful for sound financial administration The 
propiietary fund differs from a governmental fund m that its focus is on income measurement which, 
togethei with the maintenance of equity, is an impoitant financial indicatoi 

The propiietary fund of the Town is the Watei & Sewei Fund, which accounts foi the opeiations of the 
waterworks and seweiage systems The intent of the Town foi these facilities ts (a) that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of ptoviding goods and seivices to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or lecoveied piimaiily through user chaiges oi (b) that the peiiodic 
determination of levenues earned, expenses mcuiied, and/or net income is appropriate foi capital 
maintenance, public policy, management contiol, accountability or other purposes 



Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Activities accounted for m the Town's piopiictai-y fund follow all applicable GASB pronouncements 
as well as applicable Financial Accounting Standaids Board pionouncements issued on oi befoie 
November 30. 1989 

Measuiement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Goveinment-Wide FmcmcmlStatements (GWFS) 

The government-wide financial statements aie reported using the economic resources ineasurement 
focus and the acciual basis of accounting Revenues are recoided when earned and expenses are 
recoided when a liability is incuired, legaidless of the timing of related cash flows Taxes ate 
recognized as revenues in the year foi which they are levied Grants and similar items are recognized 
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirement imposed by the piovider have been met Expenses are 
lecoided when liabilities are incuried 

Goveinment fund financial statements are repotted using the current financial lesources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting Revenues are lecognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available Revenues are consideied to be available when they are collectible within 
the current peiiod or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current petiod For this purpose, 
the government consideis revenues to be available if they are collected withm 60 days of the end of 
the curient fiscal period Expenditures generally are lecorded when a liability is incurred, as undei 
accrual accounting 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display infoimation about the reporting 
govemment as a whole Fiduciary funds are not included in the GWFS 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities was piepared using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, 
assets, and liabilities resulting fiom exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the 
exchange takes place Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from non-
exchange transactions aie recognized in accoi'dance with the requirements of GASB Statement No 33 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange 7) ansactions 

Program Revenues 

Piogram revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or diiectly benefit 
fiom goods, seivices, or piivileges piovided by a given function oi segment and grants and 
contributions that aie restiicted to meeting the opeiational or capital requiiements of a particulai 
function 01 segment Taxes and othet items not properly included among program levenues are 
repotted instead as geneial revenues 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Allocation of Indirect Expenses 

The Town leports all direct expenses by function m the Statement of Activities Diiect expenses ate 
those that are clearly identifiable with the function Depreciation expense is specifically identified by 
function and is included m the diiect expense of each function Intetest on long-term debt is 
consideied and indirect expense and is lepoitcd separately on the Statement of Activities 

Governmental Funds 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is deteimined by its measurement 
focus Governmental fund types use the flow of cuirent financial resouices measurement focus and 
the modified acciual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting revenue aie 
lecognized when susceptible to accrual (i e , when they are "Measuiable" means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible wtthm the cuirent peiiod oi soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current peiiod The govemment considers all revenues 
available if they are collected within 60 days aftei year-end Expendituies aie lecoided when the 
related fund liability is incurred, except foi un-matuied ptincipal and interest on long-term debt which 
IS recognized when due Compensated absences and claims and judgments aie reported m a 
governmental fund only if the claims are due and payable 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and cuirent liabilities are generally included on the 
balance sheet Opeiating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current 
assets The governmental funds use the following practices in recording levenues and expenditures 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes are lecoided m the year the taxes aie due and payable Ad Valorem taxes are 
assessed on a calendar-yeai basis and attach as an enforceable lien and become due and payable on the 
date the tax rolls are filed with the recorded of mortgages Louisiana Revised Statute 47 1994 requires 
that the tax toll be filed on or before Novembei 15 of each year Ad valorem taxes become delinquent 
if not paid by December 31 The taxes are noimally collected in December, January, and February of 
the cuilent year 

• Aj) valorem taxes are recognized when all applicable eligibility requiiements are met and the 
lesouices aie available 

• Sgles and use tax levenues aie lecoided m the month received by the Town Fines, fees, and 
court costs are recognized m the period they are collected Fianchise taxes are susceptible to 
accrual Occupational licenses ate not susceptible to acciual because gcncially they ate not 
measuiablc until leceived in cash 

• Entitlements and shaied levenues are recoided as unrestricted grants-in-aid at the time of receipt 
or eailier if the susceptible to acciual ciiteiia aie met Expendituie-diiven grants ate 
lecognized when the qualifying expenditures have been incuiied and all other grant 
lequiiements have been met and the susceptible to acciual critena have been met 
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Town ol Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes lo the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note I -Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Other leceipts become measuiable and available when cash is teceived by the town and are tecognizcd 
as levenueat that time 

Expenditui es 

When expendituies aie incuiied foi the puiposes for which both restricted and uniestricted amounts 
are available, the Town of Jonesboro reduces restiicted amounts first, followed by unrestricted 
amounts When expendituies aie incurred foi puiposcd foi which committed, assigned and 
unassigned amounts are available, and the Town reduces committed amounts first, followed by 
assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts 

Salai les are recorded as paid 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that aie not expected to be repaid (or any other types, such as capital lease 
transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extinguishments, long-term debt proceeds, et cetera) are 
accounted for as othei financing sources (uses) These othei financing souices (uses) are recognized at 
the time the iindei lying events occui 

j Cash and Cash Equivalents 
j 

( Undei state law, the Town may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of 
the state of Louisiana, the laws of any other state m the union oi the laws of the United States of 
America The Town may invest I certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under 

i Louisiana laws and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana 

For puiposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments 
! with a maturity date of three months or less when purchased 
I 
i Undei state law, the Town may also invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates 
! Those with maturities of 90 days ot less would be classified as cash equivalents and all otheis tepoited 

as investments 
I 

I The Town reports lestricted assets on the Statement of Net Assets This is cash that is customer 
deposits in the water department 

Investments 

Undci state law, the Town may invest in United States bonds treasury notes or certificates If the 
original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they aie classified as investments, howevet, if the 
oiiginal matuiities ate 90 days oi less, they ate classified as cash equivalents 



Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

The investments aie lefiected at fan value except foi the following which are permitted per GASB 
Statement No 31 

• Investments in non-participa/mg iiUerest-earning contiacts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of 
deposit with ledemption teims that do not considei maiket lates, aie reported using a cost-
based measure 

• The Town reported at amortized cost money maikct investments and participating interest-
earning investment contracts that have a lemaming matunty at time of puichase of one year ot 
less 

• Intcrcst-eaining investment contiacts include time deposits with financial institutions (such as 
certificates of deposit), lepui chase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts 

• Money market investments are shoit-term, highly liquid debt instiuments that include US 
Treasury obligations 

At June 30, 2012 the Town had investments summarized as follows 

Gross Gross 
Amortized Unrealized Uniealized 

Cost Gains Losses Maiket Value 
Certificates of Deposit, 
Matui ities greater than 90 days $ 34.340 $ : J : $ 34.340 

Total S 34.340 ^ % S 34.340 

Piepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are lecorded as 
prepaid expenses 

Short-Term Inter-fimd Recetvables/Pavables 

During the couise of operations, nunieious transactions occur between individual funds foi services 
rendered These receivables and payables are classified as due fiom other funds oi due to othei funds 
on the fund financial statements balance sheet Short-teim inter-fund loans aie classified as inter fund 
receivables/payables 

Inventory 

Inventory is accounted for using the consumption method, where expenditures aie lecognized as 
inventory is used All purchased inventoiy items aie valued at cost (fiist-m, fiist-out) Jnventoiies of 
the Enterpiise fund consists of lepaii mateiials, spate parts, consumable supplies and fuel 



Town ot Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Resti icted Assets Sewer & Watei Fund 

Restiicted assets were applicable to the following at June 30, 2012 

Consumer deposits $ 124,402 
Debt service 125.304 

Total lestiicted assets % 249.706 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets arc lecordcd at cither histoiical cost or estimated historical cost and depreciated ovei 
their estimated useful lives (excluding salvage value) Donated capital assets aie recorded at then 
estimated fair value at the date of donation The capitalization threshold for equipments is $500 
Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet setvice 
demands 

All capital assets, other than land, aie depieciated using the straight-line method ovei the following 
useful lives 

Description Estimated Lives 
Building and improvements 40-50 years 
Watei System 25-40 years 
Sewer System 40 years 
Machinery and Equipment 3-20 years 
Vehicles 5-10 years 

Effective October 01, 2010 the Town adopted the piovistons of GASB Statement No 51, Accountmg 
and Financial Repoi ting for Intangible Assets The effect of this adoption was to establish new 
categoiies foi fund balance leporting and revise the definitions of governmental fund types 

DefeiTed Revenues 

The Town reports deferied levenues on its Statement of Net Assets and Fund Balance Sheet Deferred 
revenues aiise when lesouices are received by the Town before it has a legal claim to them, as when 
grant monies are received piioi to the occurience of qualifying expendituies In subsequent peiiods, 
when the Town has a legal claim to the resouices, the liability for defened revenue is lemoved and the 
levenue is recognized 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-teim obligations, such as bonded debt and bank loans are recognized as liabilities of a 
governmental fund only when due 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Compensated Absences 

The Town has implemented GASB Statement Nuinbei 16 Accounting for Compensated Absences 
Undei GASB Statement No 16, a liability foi unpaid vacation that is attributable to services alieady 
rendeied and that is not contingent on a specific event that is outside the contiol of the employer and 
employee is acciued as employees earn the rights to benefits 

The entile compensated absence liability is icportcd on the government-wide financial statements For 
governmental fund financial statements, the cuitent portion of unpaid compensated absences is the 
amount that is normally expected to be paid using expendable available financial resources These 
amounts are recoided m the account "compensated absences payable" m the fund fiom which 
employees who have accumulated leave are paid. The noncurient portion of the liability is not 
leported 

Employees of the Town earn one week to three weeks vacation leave annually, depending upon length 
of sei vice, with exceptions of two employees, vacation leave does not accumulate Employees eatn 
from one week to three weeks of sick leave annually, depending upon length of service, employees are 
allowed to accumulate 45 days of sick leave All sick leaves aie foifeited upon termination of 
employment, except foi appointed department heads. Liability foi these compensated absences is 
recorded on long-term debt m the govemment-wide statements The cost of leave privileges, 
computed in accoidance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a cuirent - year 
expenditure m the General Fund when leave is actually taken 

The Town has the following policy relating to vacation and sick leave 

A full-time employee after completing one year of continuous employment fiom the date of hire 
IS eligible for forty hours vacation with pay An employee, upon completion of two years 
continuous employment from the date of hire is eligible for eighty hours of vacation with pay 
Upon completion of eight years of continuous employment, the employee is eligible for three 
weeks of vacation with pay No moie than forty houis may be earned over from one year to the 
next without the Mayoi's approval 

Each employee is gianted five days sick leave with pay annually with the extension of up to ten 
days if approved by the Mayor Any extia sick days foi long-teim illness must be approved by 
the Town Council. A maximum cariy-ovei of five days is peimissible 

The Town's lecognition and measurement ciiteria foi compensated absences follow 

Vacation leave and othei compensated absences with similai chaiacteiistics are accrued as a 
liability as the benefits aie earned by the employees when both of the following conditions are 
met 

A The employee's tight to leceive compensation is attiibutable to services already 
rendered, and 
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Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30.2012 

Note 1 -Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

B It IS probable that the employees will be compensated for the benefits thiough paid time 
off or some othei means, such as cash payments at teimmation oi retiiement 

A liability for sick leave should be accrued using one of the following termination approaches 

A An accrual for earned sick leave should be made only to the extent it is probable that 
the benefits will result in termination payments, lather than be taken as absences due to 
illness 01 other contingencies, such as medical appointments and funeials 

B Alternatively, a governmental entity should estimate its accrued sick leave liability 
based on the sick leave accumulated at the balance sheet date by those employees who 
currently are eligible to receive termination payments as well as other employees who 
are expected to become eligible in the future to lecetve such payments 

The Town uses the alternative apptoach acciue the liability foi sick leave which includes salary-
related payments 

The following is a summary of the changes in compensated absences for the year 

Balance at the beginning of the year $ 32.989 
Additions 34,847 
Deductions 25.850 
Balance at the end of the yeai $ 41.986 

Operating and Non-operatmg Revenues and Expenses 

The piopiietary fund financial statements distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
opeiatmg items Opeiating levenues and expenses aie those that result from providing services 
associated with the principal activities of the lespective fund Primaiy examples of operating levenues 
ate charges for watei and sewei of the Water Utilities System Operating expenses include the cost of 
sales and services, administrative costs, and depreciation expense Non-operating revenues and 
expenses aic those that do not meet the ciiteiia desciibed pievtously, and include interest and tax 
levenues and debt service expenses 

Restricted Net Assets 

Equity IS classified as net assets and displayed m three components (1) invested in capital assets, net of 
telated debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depiectation and reduced by outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, oi other borrowings that ate attributable to the acquisition, 
constuiction, oi impiovements of those assets, (2) lestiicted net assets - consists of net assets with 
constraints placed on the use either by (a) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributions or 
laws 01 regulations of othet governments, oi (b) law thiough constitutional piovisions or enabling 
legislation, and (3) uniestiicted net assets - all other assets that do not meet the definition of 
"restiicted" or "invested m capital assets, net of related debt" 
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'Vown oi Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 1 - Summary ofSigniflcant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Beginning with the fiscal yeai 2011, the Town implemented GASB Statement No 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition This statement piovides more clearly defined 
fund balance categoites to make the nature and extent of the constiaints placed on a government's 
fund balance more transpaient The following classifications desciibe the relative strength of the 
spending constiaints placed on the purposes foi which lesouices can be used 

• Non-spendableJimd balance - amounts that ate not in a spendable foim (such as mventoiy) 
01 are requiied to be maintained intact 

• Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposed by their providers (such 
as giantois, bondholdeis, and higher levels of government), thiough constitutional 
ptovisions, or by enabling legislation 

• Committed fund balance - amounts consti ained to specific put poses by a government itself, 
using Its highest level of decision making authoiity, to be lepoited as committed, amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the goveinment takes the same highest level 
action to lemove oi change the constiaint. 

• Assigned fund balance - amounts a govemment intends to use for a specific puq^ose, intent 
can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing 
body delegates the authority 

• Unassigned fund balance - amounts that aie available foi any purpose, positive amounts are 
reported on in the general fund 

The govemment-wide statement of net assets reports $522,660 of restiicted net assets, all of which is 
restiicted by enabling legislation 

In the street sales tax fund, amounts have been lestricted foi future repair and maintenance of streets 

The Boaid of Aldermen establishes (and modifies oi rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage 
of an oidmance or lesolution This is typically done through adoption and amendment ot the budget 
A fund balance commitment is futthei indicated in the budget document as a designation or 
commitment of the fund (such as foi special incentives) Assigned fund balance is established by the 
Board of Aldeimen thiough adoption oi amendment of the budget as intended for specific purpose 
(such as the puichase of fixed assets, consliuction, debt service, or foi other purposes) 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance Fund balance is furthci classified as non-
spendable, lestricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned Piopiietaiy fund equity is classified the 
same as in the goveinment-wide statements 

23 



Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Fund Balances of Fund Financial Statements 

Reservations of fund balance tepresent amounts that aie not appioptiable foi expenditures oi legally 
segregated for specific purpose Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans 
that ate subject to change 

Inter-fund Activity 

Inlet-fund activity is repotted as loans, seivices piovided leimbuisements oi transfeis. Loans aie 
reported as mter-fund receivables and payables as appiopriate and are subject to elimination upon 
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or neat maiket rates, are tieated as revenues 
and expenditures/expenses Reimbursements are when on fund incurs a cost, chaiges the appropriate 
benefiting fund and leduces its related cost as a reimbuisement All other intcr-fund transactions aie 
treated as transfeis Transfeis between governmental oi proprietary funds are netted as part of the 
Ieconcillation to the government-wide financial statements 

Sales Taxes 

The voteis of the Town of Jonesboro levied a one peicent sales and use tax on April 1, 1980, to 
provide funds for any lawful activity of the Town In Januaiy 1988, the taxpayers of the Town levied 
an additional one peicent sales and use tax foi a peiiod often (10) yeais commencing August 1, 1989 
In July, 1998, the taxpayers of the Town renewed the one peicent sales and use tax for an additional 
ten (10) yeais commencing 

August I, 1999, In July, 2008, the taxpayers of the Town renewed the one percent sales and use tax foi 
an additional ten (10) years commencing August 1, 2009 The purpose of this tax is for the 
construction, maintenance, repaii and improvements of the Town's streets 

Use of Estimates 

The pieparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted m 
the United States of America lequires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
repotted amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures duimg the reporting 
period Actual results could differ from those estimates 

Budgets 

The Mayoi and Town Clerk piepaic a pioposed budget and submit the same to the Boaid of Aldermen 
no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal yeai The pioposed budget is leviewed 
by the boaid of aldeimen and made available to the public At least ten days aftei publication of the 
call foi a public hearing The Town holds a public hearing on the proposed budget m order to receive 
comments fiom citizens Changes aic made to the pioposed budget based on the public hearing and 
the desires of the Boaid of Aldeimen as whole The budget is then adopted through the passage of an 
ordinance duiing the June meeting 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Duimg the year, the Boaid of Aldeimen should leceive monthly budget comparison statements, which 
aie used a tools to contiol the operation of the Town The Town Cleik presents necessary budget 
amendments to the boaid when she determines that actual opeiations are diffeiing materially from 
those anticipated in the oiigmal budget The boaid m tegular session reviews the pioposed 
amendments, makes necessaiy changes, and formally adopts the amendments The budget was 
amended once during the yeai The Mayor and Boaid of Aldermen must appiove all changes m the 
budget The Town does not use encumbtance accounting in its accounting system 

Elimination and Reclassifications 

In the process of aggregating data for the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, some 
amount reported as intcr-fund activity and balances m the funds weie eliminated or reclassified Inter­
fund receivables and payables weie eliminated to minimize the "giossmg up" effect on assets and 
liabilities withm the governmental activities columns 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Town had the following cash balances as of June 30, 2012 

Demand Deposits $ 321,922 
Reserved Funds 605.660 

Total 

Note 3 - Concentration of Risk 

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes m mteiest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of investments The Town does not have a policy addressing inteiest rate risk 

Credit Risk The Town's investments ate in Certificates of Deposits which do not have credit rating, 
however, the Town does not have a policy addressing credit late iisk 

Custodial credit risk is the iisk that in event of a bank failuie, the government's deposits may not be 
returned to it The Town's cash and investment policy, as well as state law, require that deposits be 
fully secured As of June 30, 2012 of the Town's bank balances of $1,356,706, theie was $35,201 that 
was exposed to custodial credit iisk because it was uninsured and uncollaterahzed with securities held 
by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the Town's name 

Even though the pledged securities aie consideied uncollateiahzed undei piovisions of GASB 
Statement No 3, Louisiana Revised Statue 39'1229 imposes a statutory lequirement on the custodial 
bank to advertise and sell the pledged secuiities within 10 days of being notified by the Town that the 
fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon lequest The Town does not have a policy 
addressing custodial credit risk 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 3 - Receivables 

The following is a summaiy of icccivables at June 30, 2012 

Class of Receivables 
Othei Receivables 
Utilities 

Billed ulihties 
Gross Receivables 

LessallowaiKC for un-collectablcs 
Net total receivable 

Note 4 - Intcr-fund Transactions 

Inter-fund transfers include the following. 

Transfers 

Transfer In 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 

General 
51,271 

51.271 

JLJJ.221 

Utility 
Entei prise 

-

432.986 
432.986 
(28.897) 

$ 404.089 

Total 
51.271 

432,986 
484,257 
(28,897) 

$ 455,360 

Transfer Out 
Fire Dept Ad Valorem Tax Fund 
Street Ad Valorem Tax Fund 
Sheet Sales Tax Fund 

Amount 
$ 84.476 

866.157 
769.129 

^\J \9J62 

Ad valorem and sales tax receipts are recorded m special revenue funds and then transferred to the 
general fund wheie the expenditures are budgeted 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 5 - Capital Assets 

Balance Balance 

Beginning Additions Deletion IZndiim 

Governmental activities 

Capital asset not being deprceiated 

Land $ 148.177 $ - $ - $ 148,177 

Construction In Progress 743.744 259.036 204.564 798.216 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 891.921 259.036 204.564 949.393 

Capita) assets being dcpniciatcd 

Lnnd Improvements 1,054.366 204,564 - 1,258.930 

Buildings& Building Impiovements 919,137 - - 919,137 

rurniture and equipment 1,841,181 - - 1,841,181 

Vehicles 1.062.488 : : 1.062.488 

Total capital as.sets being depreciated 4.877.172 204.564 : 5.081.736 

l^ss accumulated depreciation 

Land Improvements 28,826 54,461 - 83,287 

Buildings 631.604 37,958 - 669.561 

Furniture and equipment 1,627,673 40,283 - 1,667,956 

Vehicles 882.5)8 34.366 : 916.885 

Total accumulated depreciation 3.170 621 167.068 : 3.337.689 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1.706.551 37.496 : 1.744.047 

Governmental activities 

Capital assets, net 

A schedule of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2012 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows 

General Govei nment $ 51,178 

Public Safety 72,665 
Streets. Airport and Recreation 43.875 

Total $ 167.718 

27 



Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30 ,2012 

Note 5 - Capital Assets (continued) 

Business Type Activities 

Capital asset not being depreciated 

Construction In Piogrtss 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital asscis being depreciated 

Water System 

Sewer System 

Equipment 

Buildings 

Tola) capital as.sels being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Water System 

Sewer System 

Equipment 

Buildings 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

Business Type Activities 

Capital assets, net 

Note 6 - Accounts, Salar ies , and O the r Payables 

The payables at June 30, 2012, are as follows 

Beginning 
Balances 

674.800 

Additions 

132.630 

674.800 

4.745,120 

3.421,677 

1.316.870 
125,411 

9.609.078 

939,810 
1.020,490 

638,621 

50.215 

2.649.136 

6.959.942 

^ 7.634.742 , 

132.630 

_ 

-

7.070 
. 

7.070 

108,460 
85.589 

104,350 

3.008 

301.407 

(294.3371 

ii (161707) 

Deletions 

Accounts payable 
Payroll liabilities 

Compensated Absences 
Acciued Wages 
Due to Other Funds 
Other Liabilities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

General 

223.500 
41,591 

37,506 
7,339 

15,608 
1.200 

.326.744 

Utility 
Enterprise 

$ 47,587 

8,860 

4,480 
2,131 

502,94! 
-

% m^m. 

Total 

$ 271.087 
50,451 

41.986 
9.470 

518,549 
1.200 

$.. 89i,m 

Undmg 
Balances 

807.430 

807.430 

4.745,120 
3,421,677 
1.323,940 

125.411 
9.616.148 

1,048.270 
1,106,079 

742,971 
53.223 

2.950.543 
6 665.605 

$ 7.437.035 
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Town ot Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes lo the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 7 - Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summaiy of the long-teim obligation tiansactions foi the yeai ended June 30, 2012 

Governmental activities 

Compensated absences 

Capital leases 

Total governmental activities 

Bu.siness-type activities 

Bonds payable 

Compensated absences 

Capital leases 

Total business-type activities 

Long-term Liabilities 

The individual issue is as follows 

Beginning 

Balance 

$ 24,974 

65.833 

Additions 

% 38.190 

26,607 

Deletions 

$ 33.665 

18610 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 29.499 

73,83P 

Amounts 
Due 

Within 

One yeai 

$ 29,499 

20.930 

90.807 64.797 52,275 103.329 50.429 

$ 2,290,847 

2,955 
708.771 

3.002.573 

$ 3.093.380 

$ 
4.334 

26,607 
30.941 

S 95.738 

$ 22.679 
3,799 

82.691 

109.169 

•S: 161.^44 

$2,268,168 

3,490 

652.687 
2.924.345 

S3.027.674 

$ 23.722 

3,490 

93,261 

120.473 

^ 170-902 

Bond Issue 

Business- type activities 

USDA - Water Revenue Bonds 

Series 2008 

Issue Dale 

1/22/2009 

Original Issue 

$ 2,300,000 

Inlerest 

Rate 

4 50% 

Final 

Payment 

Due 

1/22/2049 

Interest to 

Maluritv 

$2,331,036 

Principal 

Outstandmp 

$2,244,445 

The annual requirements to amortize all bonds outstanding at June 30, 2012 are as follows 

or the year ended June 30. 
2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017-2021 

2022-2026 

2027-2031 

2032-2036 

2037-2041 

2042-2046 

2047-2049 

Total 

Principal 
$ 24.812 

25,591 

27,144 

28,391 

167,757 

203,740 

255.039 

319.257 

399.644 

500,274 

297.437 

S 2.244.445 

Interest 

$ 100,492 

99,353 

98,160 

96,913 

463.763 

422,780 

371.481 

307.263 

226,876 

126,246 

17.708 

3JLni.QM 

$ 

Total 

125,304 
125.304 

125,304 

125,304 

626,520 

626,520 

626,520 

626,520 

626,520 

626,520 

315.145 

S 4.575.481 
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Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 7 - Long-Term Liabilities (continued) 

The capital leases are paid using resouices fiom the governmental and business-type activities, 
whereas the compensated absences are paid using tesoutces from the coirespondmg fund in which the 
salaries are being paid The bond pimcipal payments are being paid fiom the business-type activities 

The Town lecoids items under capital leases as an asset and an obligation m the accompanying 
financial statements 

The following ts an analysis of capital leases. 

Tyce 

Water meleis 

Dozer 

Tractor and excavatoi 

Tractor and mower 

excavator 

Governmental or Business Type Activities 

Business Type 

llalfgoveinmcntal and half business type 

Business Type 

Half governmental and half business type 

Half governmental and half business type 

Cost 

$ 820,513 

93.965 

69,082 

88,945 

49,545 
$1,122,050 

Accumulated 
Denreciation 

$ 

$' 

365.519 

70.477 

49.492 

66,712 

9.909 
562,109 

Net Book 
Value 

$454,994 

23.488 

19.590 

22,233 

39.636 
$559,941 

The following is a schedule of futuie minimum lease payments under capital leases, together with the 
piesent value of the net minimum lease payments, as of June 30, 2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017-2018 

Net minimum 

Less amounts 

lease payments 

representing iiileiesl 
Present value of net minimum 
payments 

lease 

Water 
Meters 

90,000 

91,000 

92,000 

94,000 

190.936 

557,936 

79,409 

SAl^.522 

Dozer 

15,816 

15,816 

15,814 

-

. 

47,446 

3,319 

^ 44.127 

Tractor \v/ 
Excavator 

11,831 

11831 

5,912 

-

_ 

29.574 

l.?29 

$ 27.645 

Tractor w/ 
Mower 

14,971 

14.971 

14,970 

-

. 

44,912 

3,145 

_̂AL1̂ 'J 

Excavator 

17,771 

1.480 

-

-

_ 

19,251 

531 

.•818.720 

Total 

150.389 

135,098 

128,696 

94,000 

190.936 

699,119 

87.802 

Sfill.3I7 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 8 - Retirement Systems 

Substantially all employees of the Town of Jonesboio aie membeis of the Municipal Employees 
Retiiement System of Louisiana, Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, oi 
Firefighter Retirement System of Louisiana. These systems aie cost-shaiing, multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plans administeied by sepaiate boards of trustees 

The Municipal Employees Retiiement System of Louisiana ("System) 

The Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System) is composed of two distinct 
plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit piovisions All eligible employees of the 
Town are members of Plan A 

Plan Desci iption 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension 
plan ate paid wholly or m pait from municipal funds and all elected municipal officials are eligible to 
participate m the System Undei Plan A, employees who letire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years 
of creditable service and at oi after age 55 with at least 25 years of creditable service or at any age 
with at least 30 yeais cieditable seivice aie entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, 
equal to three percent (3%) of then final-average salai7 foi each year of creditable service Final 
average salaiy is the employees' average salaiy ovei the 36 consecutive oi joined months that produce 
the highest average Employees who terminate with at least the amount of cieditable service staled 
above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and 
receive the benefit accrued to their date of teiminatton The system also provides death and disability 
benefits Benefits are established or amended by state statute 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial teport that includes financial statements and 
required supplemental^ information for the System The report may be obtained by writing to the 

Municipal Employees Retiiement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevaid, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809. or by calling (225) 925-4810 

Funding Policy 

Undei Plan A, membeis aie requiied by the state statue to contribute 9 25 percent of then annual 
coveted salary and the Town of Jonesboro is required to contiibute at an actuarially deteimined rate 
The curient rate is 16 75 peicent of annual covered payioll Contiibutions to the System also include 
one-fourth of 1 peicent, except for Orleans Parish and East Baton Rouge Parish, of the taxed shown to 
be collected by the tax tolls of each patish These tax dollais are divided between Plan A and Plan B 
based pioportionately on the salaiies of the active membeis of each plan The contribution 
lequiiements of plan membeis and the Town of Jonesboro are established and may be amended by 
state statue As provided by R S II 103, the employei contiibutions are deteimmed by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each yeai based on the results of the valuation foi the prioi yeai 
The Town of Jonesboio contributions to System under Plan A foi the years ending June 30, 2012, 
2011, and 2010 were S70.712, $79,850, and $80,668, lespectively, equal to the required contributions 
for each year 
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Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30,2012 

Note 8 - Retirement Systems (continued) 

The Municipal Police Employees Retiiement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Desci iption 

All full time police department employees engaged m law enfoicement are lequtred to participate m 
the System Employees who letire at or after 50 with at least 20 yeais of creditable sei vice oi at or 
after age 55 with at least 12 yeais of creditable service ate entitled to a letirement benefit, payable 
monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 peicent of their final aveiage salary for each year of creditable service 
Final aveiage salaiy is the employees* average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that 
pioduce the highest average Employees who teiminate with at least the amount of creditable seî vice 
staled above, and so not withdiaw their employee contributions, may lettre at the ages specified above 
and receive the benefit acciued to their date of teimmation. The system also piovides death and 
disability benefits Benefits are established or amended by state statue The System issues an annual 
publicly available financial leport that includes financial statements and lequired supplementary 
information for the System The report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8550 United Plaza Boulevaid, Suite 501, Baton Rouge, 
LA 70809-0200 or by calling (225) 929-7411 

Funding Policy 

Plan members are lequiied by state statue to contiibute 10 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the Town of Jonesboro is required to contribute at an actual tally determined rate The curient rate is 
26 5 percent of annual coveted payioll The contribution requirements of plan members and the Town 
of Jonesboro aie established and may be amended by state statue As piovided by RS. 11 103, the 
employei contiibutions are determined by actuallal valuation and aie subject to change each year 
based on the results of the valuation foi the piioi year The Town of Jonesboro contributions to the 
System under Plan A foi the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 weie $23,076, $24,117, and 
$18,503 lespectively, equal to the requited contributions for each yeai 

The Firefighteis Retirement System of Louisiana 

Plan Description 

Membership of the Louisiana Fuefighteis Retiiement System is mandatoiy for all full time firefighter 
employees by a municipality, paiish ot fiie protection district that did not enact an ordinance before 
January, 1980, exempting itself foi participation m the System Employees aie eligible to retire at or 
after age 55 with at least 12 yeais of creditable seivice or at oi aftei age 50 with at least 20 years of 
creditable service Upon retirement, membeis are entitled to a letnement benefit, payable monthly for 
life, equal to 3 1/3 peicent of then final average salaiy foi each yeai of cieditable seivice, not to 
exceed 100 peicent of their final average salary Final average salaiy is the Employees average salary 
ovei the 36 consecutive months that pioduce the highest aveiage who terminate with at least 12 years 
of seivice stated, and do not withdiaw then employee contiibutions, may retire at or aftei age 55 (oi 
age 50 with al least 20 yeais of cieditable service at teimmation) and leceive the benefit accrued at 
then date of teimmation The System also piovides death and disability benefits Benefits are 
established or amended by state statue The System issues an annual publicly available financial repoit 
that included financial statements and lequiied supplementary infoimation fot the System The report 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30. 2012 

Note 8 - Retiiement Systems (continued) 

may be obtained by wiitmg to the Firefighteis Retirement System, P 0 Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 
70804 or by calling (225) 925-4060 

Funding Policy 

Plan membeis are requited by state statute to contiibute 10 percent of then annual coveied salary and 
the Town of Jonesboio is requited lo contubute at an actuarially determined lale The cunent rate is 
23 25 peicent of annual coveied payioll The contiibution requirements of plan members and the 
Town of Jonesboro are established and may be amended by state statue. As piovided by R S 11 103, 
the employer contributions aie determined by actuarial valuation and aie subject to change each yeai 
based on the lesults of the valuation foi the prioi year The Town of Jonesboro contributions to the 
System under Plan A for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 weie $3,076, and $18,503, 
lespectively, equal lo the requited contiibutions foi each year 

Note 9 - On Behalf Supplemental Pay 

Certain employees meeting statutoiy qualifications in the fire and police department receive 
supplemental pay diiectly from the State of Louisiana This Supplemental pay m the amount of 
$45,500 is lecognized as intergovernmental revenue and public safety expenditures in the following 
departments 

Department Amount 
Police $ 34,625 
Fire 10,875 

Total S 45.500 

Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Litigation 

At June 30, 2012, the Town is involved in several lawsuits In the opinion of the Town's legal 
council, the outcome of any lemaining lawsuits will not matei tally affect the financial statements 

Giants Receivable 

Amounts received or leceivable fiom giant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantoi 
agencies, principally the federal government Any disallowed claims, including amounts already 
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds The amount, if any, of expenditures which 
may be disallowed by the gtantoi cannot be deteimmed at this time although the Town expects such 
amounts, if any, to be immaterial 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 11 - Risk Management 

The 'lown is exposed to various iisks of loss lelalmg to toils, theft of, damage to, and destiuction of 
assets, eiiors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasteis These iisks are coveied by 
commeicial insuiance puichased fiom independent third parties, except foi general liability, law 
enforcement officers' liability, and public officials' liability coverages that weie obtained fiom the 
Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency The Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency 
IS a municipal risk pool administered by the Louisiana Municipal Association The Louisiana 
Municipal Risk Management Agency opeiates similar to a commeicial insurance company Piemiums 
are assessed membeis of the Louisiana Municipal Association annually, based on past experience of 
claims The Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency seivices all claims ft)r risk of loss to 
which the Town is exposed and cannot assess additional amounts if losses exceed their premiums (the 
coveied iisks ate transferied to the Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency) No claims were 
paid on any policies during the fiscal yeai that exceeded the policies' coverage amounts There were 
no significant reductions in insuiance coverage during the year ended June 30, 2012 

Note 12 - Levied Taxes 

Town levies property taxes on leal and business piopetty located wtthm the Town's boundaries 
Property taxes are levied by the City on pioperty values assessed by the Jackson Parish Tax Assessor 
and approved by the slate of Louisiana Tax Commission The Jackson Paiish Tax Assessor prepared 
tax statements for the Town Ad valorem taxes were levied on September 22, 2011 with a due date of 
December 31, 2011 and a lien date of January 1, 2012 

The following is a summaiy of authorized and levied pioperty taxes 

Authoi ized 
Milla^e 

7 66 

5 00 

5 00 

Levied 
Millace 

6 95 
5 00 

5 00 

Constitutional 
Operation and maintenance - fiie protection 
Operation and maintenance - streets 

The diffeience between authoii/ed and levied millages is the result of reassessments of taxable 
pioperty lequired by article 7, Section 18 (f) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 

A levaluation of all propeity is lequired aftei 1978 to be completed no less than every foui years The 
last revaluation was completed foi the roll of January I, 2009 Total assessed value was $17,469,880 
in calendar year 2011 

State law requires the sheiiff to collect pioperty taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is 
made Property taxes become delinquent January 1 of the following year If taxes are not paid by the 
due date, taxes bear inteiest at the rate of 1 25% per month until the taxes are paid After notice is 
given to the delinquent taxpayeis, the sheiiff is required by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana 
to sell the lease quantity of pioperty necessaiy to settle the taxes and inteiest owed 

The calendai year tax toll is piepared by the tax assessoi and appioved by the State Tax Commission 
m Novembei of each yeai The amount of piopeity taxes to be collected occuis m Decembei 2011, 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 12 - Levied Taxes (continued) 

and Januaiy and Febiuaiy 2012 All ptopeity taxes aie lecoided in the general, special revenue, debt 
service and capital piojects funds The Town consideis the date penalty and mteiest accrues (January 
1, 2012) as the date an enforceable legal claim occurs foi pioperty taxes Piopeity tax revenue is 
lecognized in the period fot which the taxes aie levied (budgeted) Accordingly, the property taxes are 
budgeted in the 2011-2012 fiscal year of the Town 

Estimated uncollectible taxes aie those taxes based on past experience which will not be collected in 
the subsequent yeai and aie primarily due to subsequent adjustments to the lax loll Hisloiically, 
virtually all ad valoiem taxes receivable were collected since they ate secured by property Therefoie, 
theie IS no allowance foi uncollectible taxes 

Note 13 - Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 

Excess of Expendituies over Appropiiations Individual Funds 

Budget Actual Variance 
General Fund $ 3,806,990 $ 3,239,362 $ 567,628 

Note 14 - Compensation of the Governing Board 

The schedule of compensation paid to the Mayoi and Aldeiman was piepared m compliance with 
House Concunent Resolution No 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature As authorized 
by Town ordinance, aldermen were paid $500 per month 

Leslie Thompson, Mayor $ 70,731 
LaStevic Cottonham 6,000 
Devin Floweis 6,000 
Charla Mason- Melton 6,000 
Samuel Lamkin 6,000 
Renee Sti inger 6.000 

$ 100.731 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2012 

Note 15 - Subsequent Events 

The management of the Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana evaluated subsequent events and tiansactions 
for potential lecognition oi disclosutc m the financial statements thiough Apiil 10, 2013 the dale 
which the financial statements wcic available to be issued 

The Legislative Auditors' Office is currently monitoiing the Town's expendituies In June 2012 
Legislative Council lecommended that a Financial Admmistiatoi be placed m the Town 

In October 2012, the Fiscal Admmistratoi appointed by the Legislative Auditor's Office to monitor the 
Town's expenditures resigned from the position This matter is cunenlly in pending litigation status 
as a Preliminary Injunction was rendered against the Town foi contempt The motion of contempt was 
placed against the Town due to noncompliance with the teims and conditions enacted by the 
Legislative council, and the adherence to guidelines established by the Fiscal Administrator 
Conveisely, the Town has a pending motion for contempt against the Stale and the formei Fiscal 
Admmisliatoi foi the reimbursement of taxpayei funds 
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TOWN OF.rONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Gcncinl Fund 

Biulgctaiy Coinpniison Schedule 
June 30. 2012 

Dxhihif l-l 

QmlBClcd Amoimts 
OriBiniil 

Budgetary I'und Balances Beginning '148,813 
rin.il 

448.813 

Actual 
AiiTOunls 

(Diidgclary Basts) 

Variance Willi 

riiial Diidgcl 

(Negative) 

448.813 $ 

Resources (inllows) 
Local sources 

Ta^cs 
Ad valorem 
FranJiisc tax 
Sales and use 
Other laxes 
Cliain store 
Penalties und interest 
Licenses and permits 

fines, torfcitures and court costs 
Iniergovernmcnlnl revenues 

Stale funds 
federal revenue 
Slate revenue 
Other 

Fees, charges and commtssjons for services 
Use ot money and properly 
Rents and royalties 
Other revenues 
Transfers from oilier funds 

Amounts available forappropnaltons 

295.000 

100.000 

t.700.000 

IS.OQQ 

2.500 

2.000 

101.500 

45.700 

56,000 

25.000 

194,800 

388.250 

-
36.500 

87,000 

-

3,498.063 

295.000 

100,000 

1.700.000 

15,000 

2.500 

8,500 

101,540 

35,700 

322.930 

537,176 

223,594 

323.850 

-
43.200 

98.000 

-

4 255.803 

122.496 

91.032 

679.695 

2.232 

3.771 

8.159 

92.663 

50,587 

331,583 

238.321 

40.898 

256,912 

178 
23,997 

86.362 

1,719.762 

4.197.460 

(172.504) 

(8.968) 

(1.020,305) 

(12.768) 

1.271 

(341) 

(8.877) 

14,887 

8.653 

(298,855) 

(182,696) 

(66.938) 

178 
(19.203) 

(11,638) 

1.719,762 

(58.343) 

Charges to appropriations (oulilows) 
General government 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Executive 
l^lcciion 
rinancinl and udmmislrativc 

Public safely 
Fire protection 
Police protection 
Animal control 

Public works 
Snntaiion and waste 
Cultural and rctrealion 
I ransportation 
'fown development 
Entcrtainnicnt and markclnig 
Airjioil 
Ccmclarj' 
Ciipilal outlay 

63,300 

6,670 

96.460 
10,000 

503.818 

342 000 

731.570 

47,150 

204,550 

38.000 

935.000 

7,500 

10.500 

37.732 

15,000 

-

64,490 

6.670 

101.960 

-
494,586 

417,364 

681413 

12.605 

213.600 

33.800 

1.003,828 

5.500 

13 000 

747.874 

10,300 

-

59,974 

5.86? 

87,571 

-
415,429 

373,804 

645.201 

12,749 

205.619 

12.394 

841.994 

475 
3,841 

281,431 

9,700 

259,036 

4,516 

803 
14,389 

-
79.157 

43,560 

36.212 

(144) 

7.981 

21.406 

161.834 

5.025 

9.159 

466,443 

600 
(259.036) 

Debt service 

Principal 

Interest 

foial charges to appropriations 

Budgetary I und Bal.inccs. Lnding 

3,049,250 3,806,990 

£ 448,813 $ 448,813 

21.224 
3.054 

3,239.362 

958 099 $ 

(21.224) 
(3.054) 

567,628 

(625.971) 
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TOWN 01- .I0NF>SB0110, LOUISIANA 

Kirc Dcpni (munt Ad Valai cm 11)\ 

Budgetary Coinpni isoii Schedule 

June 3U. 2012 

Ii:Oiibii 1-2 

Rudgciary I und Balances, Beginning 

Resources (inllows) 
Local sources 

Ta\cs 
Ad valorem 

Use ol money and properly 

Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations (outllows) 
1 mnslcrs to olhi,T funds 

Total charges lo appropriations 

Bitilgclary Fund Balances, Ending 

BvtdRclcd Anmunts 

OrigmnI 

24.939 

125.000 

149.939 

85,000 

64.939 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

PQSIVVVC 

final (Budgetary Basis) (Negative) 

24.939 $ 24,939 S 

125.000 

149.939 

85J)00 

85.000 

64,939 

Actual 
Amounts 

89.203 
192 

114.334 

84.476 

84.476 

29.858 S 

(35,797) 
16.095 

•119,202) 

(524) 

(524) 
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'I OWN o r lONKSllOllO, LOUISIANA 

Strec Ad Vnlorcm Tax 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

June 30, 2012 

Kxliihil 1-3 

Biidgelaiy fund Balances. Beginning 

Resources (inflows) 
Local sources 

'I axes 
Ad valorem 

Use of money and property 
Transfers from other funds 

Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges lo appropriations (oulilows) 
1 ransfers to oiher funds 

1 oial charges lo appropriauons 

Budgetary fund Balances. Ending 

Budgeted Amounts 
Orieinal 

71,940 

125.000 

196,940 

85,000 

85.000 

final 

71.940 

125.000 

196.940 

85,000 

85,000 

111,940 

Variance With 
f iii.il Budget 

Positive 

(Budgetary Basis) (Negative) 

$ 71.940 S 

Actual 
Amounts 

88,069 

740.571 

900,580 

866.157 

866.157 

(36.931) 

703,640 

781,157 

781.157 

34,423 $ (77.517) 
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T O W N OEi' JONESBORO, L O U I S I A N A 

Qiidgclary fund Balances, Beginning 

Resources (intlows) 
Local sources 

faxes 
Ad valorem 

Use of money and proiierty 

Amounts available lor appropriations 

Charges lo appropriations (outllows) 
1'ransfers to other lunds 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund Balances, Ending 

Street Snies T D X 

nud[>etaiy Coi i ipni ison Schedule 

June 30.2012 

BtKlcLlcd Amoiinl'i 
Original finiil 

Exhihil 1-4 

Variance With 
Actual final Budget 

Amounts Posiln-c 
(Budgclary Basis) (Negative) 

471,777 471,777 

850.000 
1,500 

1,323.277 

850.000 

850,000 

J 473,277 

850,000 
1,500 

1.323,277 

850.000 

850,000 

( 473.277 $ 

681,064 

905 

1,153.746 

769.129 

769.129 

384,617 $ 

(168,936) 
(595) 

(169,531) 

(80.871) 

(80.871) 

(88.660) 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Notes to the Budgetaiy Compaiison Schedules 

June 30,2012 

Nolc A - Bud{;ct Practices 

A proposed budget for the general fund and the special levenue funds of the Town of Jonesboro is 
piepared on the modified acciual basts of accounting The budget is legally adopted by the Town of 
Jonesboio and then amended dui mg the year, as necessaiy The budget is established and controlled at 
the object level of expenditures Appropiiations lapse at yeat-end and must be le-appropiiated fot the 
following year The Town of Jonesboio authorizes all amendments to the budget One amendment 
was made to the ot igmal budget 

Formal budgetary tntegtation is employed as a management contiol device duimg the year 

Note B - Budget to GAAP Recoiicilintion 

Explanation of diffeiences between budgetaiy inflows and outflows and GAAP revenues and 
expendituies ate presented on the next page 

Note C - Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

Budget Actual Variance 

General Fund $ 3,806,990 $ 3,329,362 $ 567,628 
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I OWN OlMONKSHOKO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Budgetaiy Coinpni ison Schedule*) 

June 30, 2012 

Sources/in How's of resources 

General 

1 ire Dept 
Ad 

Valorem 
ra\ 

Street Ad 
Valorem 

Tax 
Street Sales 

fax 

Aciiiral amounts (budgetary bdbis) 'avaiLible for 
appropriation" from the Biidgeiary Comparison 
Schedule 

Slate and federal grams not included in the budget 

The fund Balance at the iKgmning ot the year is a 
budgetary resource but is not a current-year 
revenue for financial reporting purposes 

Transfer from other funds are inflows for budget­
ary purposes luit are not revenue for financial repor­
ting purposes 

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances • Governmental funds 

$ 4.197.460 $ 114,334 J 900.580 S 1.153.746 

569,904 

(57.985) 

(1.719.762) 

(24,939) (71.940) (471.776) 

$ 2 989.617 S 89.395 $ 828.640 $ 681.970 

Uscs/Outtlows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "'fotal charges 
to appropriations" from the Budgetary Comparison 
Schedule 

Slate and federal grants noi iiKludcd m ihc budget 

Transfers to other funds arc outllows for budgclary 
purposes but arc not expenditures for flnancial 
reporting purposes 

3.239,362 

569.904 

(279,434) 

84,476 

(84,476) 

866,157 769.129 

(866.157) (769.224) 

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of 
Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Pund 
Balances - Governmenial funds S 3,529,832 $_ 
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AGREED UPON PROCEDURES 



JONALD J. WALKER i n C P ^ 

949 RYAN ST STL 100 

LAKC CHARLES 

LOUISISANA 7 0 6 0 1 

(Ol 337-478-7902 

(D 337-478-334S 

M f M l U l l O 
AMI lUCAN i N S T n i J I r O 

Cl .RTinCD I'til l 1-1C ACCOUN'IAN I 
SOCll . IY o r LOUISIAN 

Ci.Ri I f n 0 P u m . i c A c c o u N I A N I 

INDEPENDENT AC:COUNTANTS' REPORT ON 
APPLYING AGIULED-UPON PJtOCEDURES 

Honotablc Leslie Tlionipson Miiyoi 
and Membeis of the Boaid of Aldeimen 

Town ofJonesboio 
.lonesboio, Louisiana 

We have peifoimed the piooeduies included in the Louisiana Goveinmenfal Audit Guide 
and eiuimeiated below, as they aie a lequiied patt of the audit engagement We aie 
lequiied to peifoim each pioceduie and icpoit the tesulls, including any exceptions 
Management is lequiied to provide a collective action plan that addiesses all exceptions 
noted Poi any procediiies that do not apply, we have mailved "not applicable " 

Management of the Town of Jonesboio is lesponsible fot its financial lecords, 
establishing internal contiols ovei financial leporting, and compliance with applicable 
laws and legulation. These piocediiies weie agieed to by management of the Town of 
Jonesboio and the Legislative Auditot, Slate of Louisiana, solely to assist the useis m 
assessing ceilain contiols and in evaluating management's asseitions about the Town of 
Jonesboio's compliance with ceitam laws and regulation duiing the year ended June 30, 
2012 included in tha Louisiana Compliance Questionnan e 

This agieed-upon piocedures engagement was peifoimed in accoidance with attestation 
standaids established by the Ametican Institute of Ce/tifled Public Accountants and 
applicable standaids of Government Auditing Standaids The sufficiency of these 
proceduies is solely the lesponsibility of the specified usets of this icpoit. Consequently, 
we make no lepiesentation legatding the sufficiency of the pioceduies desciibed below 
eithei for the puipose which this lepoit has been lequested oi fot any othei puipose. 

Agreed Upon Procedures Pci foi med 

Financial Management 

1 Determine if management (chief executive and boaid membeis) was piesented with 
timely and accuiate monthly flnanciaf statements, including budget-to-actual 
compaiisons on (iinds (Gcncial Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Utility Fund, etc.) of 
the entity, duiing the ycai undei examination 

Results 

In inquiiies with the Mayoi and employees of the Town, and leading of boaid minutes, it 
was dcleimined that the Mayoi and Town Council wcie piovided with monthly financial 
sUUcments Ibi eight of the twelve months duimg the lime peiiod oi'the examination. 
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Howevci, It IS not deteimmed if the financial stEitcmcnls included budgct-lo-aclual 
compaiisons fot the specific lunds 
2 If inanagemcnl had deficit spending duiing the peiiod undei cxamnidtion, deteimme 

if Iheie IS a foimal/wiitten plan to eliminate the deficit spending and whetlici 
management is monitoimg the plan. 

Results' 

The Town expeiicnced a peiiod of dcdcit spending wheic it icsoited to cashing in 
ceitiflcales of deposit in otdei lo assist with opeiations A deficit spending policy was 
supposed to be in development duiing the picvtous icpoiLing petiod, but no (oimal plan 
was piovide duting this examination peiiod. 

3 Deteimine if theie ate wtitten policies and piocedures fot the following 
financial/business functions of the enlity 

• Budgeting, including piepaimg, adopting, monitoring, and amending the 
budget 

• Puichasing, including (l) how puichases a»e initiated, (2) how vendois aie 
added to the vendoi list, (3) the piepaiation and appioval piocess of 
puichase lequisitions and purchase oideis, (4) checks and balances to 
ensure compliance with public bid law, and (5) documentation tequned to 
be mamtained foi all bids and pi ice quotes 

• Disbuisements, including piocesstng, teviewmg, and appiovtng 

• Receipts, including leceiving, lecoiding, and piepaiing deposits 

Results 

The oiiginal budget foi fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011 was voted on and adopted by 
the Board of Aldeiman on June 14, 2011 The budget was amended and leissiied on 
Febiuary29.2012. 

Theie aie policies telating to piiichasing, disbuisements and lecetpts The policies weie 
placed into effect Januaiy 2, 2012 foi puichasing and disbuisement and Ihe following was 
noted in the levicvv of those policies 

Purchasing, including how puichases aic initiated, thiough a puichase oidei foim is 
included III (he policy How vendois aie added to the vendoi list, is addressed in the 
contiactmg foi seivices policy, The piepaiation and approval piocess of purchase 
icquisittons and puichase oidets; is appiopiiaLely addiessed m the policy Checks and 
balances to ensuic compliance with public bid law, is appropiiately addicsscd in the 
policy, and documentation lequucd to be maintained foi all bids and piice quotes is 
adequately addiessed wtthm the policy 
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Disbuisements, including pioccssing, levicwing, and tippiovmg pi tor to payment aic 
stipulated covciing appioval by the mayoi and cicik, aulliotizcd signei of checks, otigtiia] 
documentation lequiiemenls, conLiol of blank chocks and the ptohibition of cash 
payments 

Receipts, including teceiving, lecoiding, and piepaiing deposits, aie apptopnalely 
addie«;sed in the policy. 

OcdifCaids 

1. Obtain ftom management a listing of all active ciedit caids (and bank debit caids if 
applicable) foi the peiiod undci examination, including the caid numbers and the 
names of the peisons who maintained possession of the caids. 

Results 

A listing of ciedit caids was obtained which include lout (4) Wal-Mait ciedit caids 
contiolled by the town eleik and kept in the vault at the Town Hall The caids aie logged 
in and out by the cleik to the authoiized useis of which theie aie nine (9) 

Authoi ized useis are compiised of the Mayoi, town cleik, assistant to the mayor/deputy 
cleik, the fiie and police chiefs, stieet depaitment supeivisoi, ditectoi of public woiks, 
cletk foi public woiks, admiaistiative assistant to the chief of police, city couit cleik and 
head janitor. The Town Cleik maintains a listing of the ciedtt cards, all issued in the 
name of the Town of Jonesboro and the numbet of each ctedtt catd 

The town has one debit caid issued by the Jackson Patish Bank and is kept In the vault 
and used only by the town cletk and only foi the puipose of paying foi travel related 
expenses 

2 Obtain and leview the entity's wiitten policies and pioceduies foi ciedit cards (and 
debit caids if applicable) and deteimme if the following is addiessed* 

• How caids aie to be controlled 
• Allowable business uses 

Documentation lequiiemcnls 
Requited appioveis 
Monitoimgciiid usage 

Results 

Obtained and leviewed the town's policies foi ciedit/debtt caids and debit caids The 
policies addiess the following as noted 

• How CHids aie to be contiolled 
• Allowable business uses 
• Documentation lequiiements 
• Requiied appioveis 
• Monitoimg caid usage 
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Obtain the monthly slatenicnli (oi all ciedil caids (gcneial, stoics, and gasoline) used 
duting the petiod undci examination and select foi detailed icvicw, the two laigest 
(dollai amount) slatomcnls loi each catd 

a Obtain the entity's suppotlmg documentation ioi the puiohascs/chaiges shown 
on the selected monthly stalemcnls' 

• Deteimine if each puichase is suppoilcd by. 

o An oiiginal itemized icccipl (i c, identifies picciscly what was 
puichased) 

o Documentation of the business/public puipose (Note. Foi meal 
chaiges, theie should also be documentation of the individuals 
paitictpatttig) 

o Othei documentation as may be lequiied by policy (eg, 
puichase oidei, aulhoiization, etc.) 

Results 

The Visa catd examined involved tiansactions iclating to lodging, inteiest and late fees 
Eleven of the twelve hotel leceipts/transactions listed on the statements examined weic 
available foi inspection. Two of the tiansactions had no documentation found foi our 
leview 

No documentation was piovided foi any of the tiansactions indicating the business 
puipose of the tups No business puipose, authoi ization, oi appioval was noted on any of 
the tiansactions examined Each monthly statement examined contained an opening 
balance fiom the pilot month. The tiavel policy contains no limit ot lestiictions to hotel 
tates, noi does it piovide guidelines regatding appioved oi acceptable lodging based on 
cost 

The second caid examined was a letail stoie ciedit caid. 38 tiansactions weie examined 
Receipts weie piovided foi each of the tiansactions. The tiansactions appear to be fot 
business puiposes The tiansactions appeal to have been piopeily authoiized Puichase 
oidets weie piovided fot each of the tiansactions. Witlten evidence of leview and 
appioval of the liansaction was documented on the puichase oidets 

• Deteimme if each puichase is 

o In accoidance with thtesholds oi guidelines established in the 
policies and pioceduies 

o FOI an apptopiiate and necessaiy business puipose lelative lo 
the entity 
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Results 

Policies loi ciedit caids and liavcl piovidcd weic effective hmuaty 02, 2012 The 
adopted ttavel policy contains no limit to hotel ial.es allowed. 

An appiopiiate and necessaiy puipose was deteimmed as the iclalcd expenses weic foi 
employees to tiavel lo attend a confeiciice 

a Deteimine it any puichases wctc made foi peisonal puiposes If Iheie 
aic puichases made foi peisonal purposes, deleimine the date(s) of 
leimbuisement 

Results 

The two months reviewed duiing the examination peiiod containing the laigest dollai 
amount of tiansactions was selected for each of the two types of ciedit caids and the one 
debit caid 

50 tiansactions wcie examined, 31 tiansactions appeal to have an appioptiate business 
use. In the case of 19 tiansactions, we weie unable to deteimine, due to insufficient 
documentation the puipose of the tiansactton 1 tiansactton was fot late chaiges 
assessed 

• Deteimine if any puichases effectively circumvented the entity*s 
noimal piocuiement/puichasmg piocess and/or the Louisiana Public 
Bid Law (i e , laige oi lecuiimg puichases lequiiing the solicitation of 
bids and quotes) 

Resu Its 

Of the 38 tiansactions examined it appeais that the Town's noimal piocuiement/puichase 
piocess and/ot the Louisiana Public Btd Law weie followed foi tiansactions on the Wal-
Mait ciedit caid None of the puichases weie laige oi numeious to have a cumulative 
effect considei ation 

a. Deteimme if theie was any duplication of expenses by compaiing all tiavel and 
lelated puichases lo the appropriate peison's expense teimbuisement lepoit(s) 

Resu lis 

38 transactions weie examined and wiilten evidence of leview and appioval was lacking 
in all tiansactions on the stoie ctedtl caid 'Ihete were 12 tiansactions examined on two 
monthly statements of the Visa caid, all fot lodging, with no leccipts foi 1 Itansaction 
None ofthe Visa caid tiansactions displayed evidence of levicw oi appioval 

b Deteimme if finance chaiges and/ot late fees weie assessed on the motithlv 
statement 
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Results 

No inteiest ot late fees was assessed on the months examined foi the Visa caid and a lale 
fee was applied to one month of the stoic cicdit caid. Late fees and mteiest foi the 
months examined lotalcd $20 89 

Travel and Expense Reimlnirsemenf 

1 Obtain and leview the entity's wiiUcn policies and proceduies foi tiavel and expense 
teimbuisement and deteimme if the following is addicsscd* 

Allowable expenses 
Dollar thiesholds by calegoiy of expense 
Documentation lequiiements 
Required appioveis 

Results 

The policies and pioceduies foi the above ateas ate m place but fail to mention the dollai 
Ihieshold by categoiy of expense. The only expense which details a dollar thteshold is 
meals The policy foi tiavel and expense leimbursement lacks late limits or lestrictions 
foi lodging expenses. 

A Obtain n listing of all tiavel and lelated expense reimbuisements duiing the 
peiiod undei examination and select fot leview, the one person who was 
leimbursed the most money. 

B Obtain all of the expense leimbuisement lepoits of the selected peison, 
including the supporting documentation, and select the thiee laigest (dollai) 
expense lepoits to leview m detail (theie ate only thiee oi less expense lepoits, 
leviewall.) 

• Deteimme if each expenditute is* 

o Reimbutsed m accordance with wiitten policy (e g, lates 
established foi meals, mileage, lodging, etc) 

o In accoidance with thiesholds oi guidelines established in the 
policies and pioceduies 

o FOI an appioptiate and necessaiy business puipose lelaltve to the 
ti avel 

Results 

Reviewer obtained a list of tiavel and tiavel lelaled expenses leimbuised duimg the 
peiiod undci examination The Town mayoi's ttavel expenses weie selected fot 
examination pei the piocess stipulating the peison having the laigest dollai amount of 
teimbuisement duitng the exam peiiod. 
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The expense leimbuisemenl lepoils that wcie examined weic gtoupcd logelhct into two 
checks One check was compiised of nine expense icpoils totaling $461 30, and the 
othet was thtec expense icpoits totaling $108 03 Receipts and suppoiting 
documentation was piovided foi each expense icpoit The business puipose was 
documented foi each of Ihc tcpoits examined, 'fhc tiavc! and expense teimbuisement 
policy of the Town stipulates that all exfjense repoi ts should he submitted lo the Clerk no 
later than five business days aftci the occiiiicnce |-lowcvci, of the leimbuised check 
totaling $108.03, one expense lepott was dated Apiil 09, 2011, one was dated August 23, 
2012, and the olhei was dated August 28, 2012 The leimbuisemenl was not piocessed 
until Septembei 23, 2012 Ofthe olhcr reimbuised check totaling $461.30 which was 
piocessed on June 26, 2012, the expense repoi Is weie dated as fai back as Febtuaiy 16, 
2012, and none ofthe icpoits wcie submitted withm the five day thieshold. 

• Detetmine if each expenditute is suppoited by 

o An oiiginal itemized leceipt (i e , identifies piecisely what was puichased) 

o Documentation of the business/public puipose (Note Foi meal chaiges, 
theie should also be documentation ofthe individuals paitictpating) 

o Other documentation as tnay be lequiied by policy (e g, authoi ization foi 

Results-

Copies of oiiginal leceipts weie piovided fot all expenses leports The business puipose 
was documented foi each ofthe lepoits examined on the leport summaiy No othet 
documentation was tequned pei the policy 

• Determine if any ofthe expendituies weie foi peisonal puiposes (e g., extended 
hotel stays befoie oi aftei training class, meals for spouses, enteitainment, etc) 

Results 

Ofthe tiansactions on the expense lepoils examined theie weie no exceptions noted The 
puichases weie fot meals and expense leimbuisements that weie appiopnate and 
necessaiy business puiposes 

• Deteimme if each expense lepoit (including documentation) was leviewed and 
appioved, in willing, by someone othei than the peison leceivtng 
teimbuisement. 

Results 

Wc levicwcd the documentation and found that the expense icpoits weie leviewed and 
appioved by someone othet than the poison leceiving the rctmbuiscment 

A Deteimme if theic was any duplication of expenses by compaiing the expense 
icpoits to chatgcs/puichases made on ciedit caid(s) 
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Results 

All tiansactions wcic leviewcd, no exceptions noted on the tiansactions examined 

Contracts 

1. Obtain and leview the entity's wiitlen policies and pioceduies foi 
contiacts/conti acting, including leasing, and deteimine if the following is addiessed 

• Types of seivices tequtiing wtilten conttacts 
• Standaid teims and conditions 
• Legal leview 
• Appioval piocess 
• Monitoimg piocess 

Results 

The Town has a contiactmg Jor seivices policy which was developed and became 
efTectiye Januaiy 2, 2012. The contracting for services policy s\iGcif\QS that services aie 
to be contracted accoidmg to Louisiana Public Bid Law. This policy slates that payments 
are to be made in accoidance with the teims and conditions ofthe conttact. The policy 
also states that befoie any conttact can be executed it must be reviewed by legal counsel 
and tecommended fot appioval, and it must be piesented to the boaid fot appioval and 
documented m the minutes Managemenl is to implement and monitor contiols ovei 
contiacts to ensuie the seivices ate necessaiy and the most cost-effective mannei ioi 
accomplishing its objectives 

Deteimine if the entity has cenlialized contiol and oveisight of contiacts to ensuie 
that services/delivetables teceived and payments made comply with the teims and 
conditions ofthe contacts 

Results 

Fot the examination petiod thete is no centialized contiol, oi oveisight of contracts in 
place. When lequestmg documentation legaiding contiacts theie was no centialized 
system in place to stoie all conttacts 

I Obtain and leview the accounting lecoids (eg , geneial ledgets, accounts payable 
vendor htstoiy lepoits, invoices, etc) fot the petiod undei examination to identify 
individuals/businesses being paid foi contacted seivices (e.g , piofessional, technical, 
etc) Select the five "vendois" that weie paid the most money during the petiod and 
fot each 

• Deteimine if theic is a foimal/wiiltcn contiact that suppoits the seivices 
aiiangement and the total amount paid 
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We leviewcd the accounting lecoids and identified the five vendois that 
wcic paid the most money duimg the fiscal yeai The Town has Ibinuil 
contiacts with all five vendois. One ofthe contiacts piovided did not have 
any signatuies lo substantiate the document Anolhei conliact contained 
only the signaluic of the Mayot and not thai of any lepresentnttve of the 
vendot 

• Deteimine the business legitimacy oi' the vendot if not known by the 
audiloi (e g, look-up the yeiidoi on the LA SecicUiiy of State's website) 

We deteimined the business legitimacy of each ofthe vendors 

Results 

A summaiy lepott of expenses by vendoi was obtained and those receiving the 
laigest payments and most likely should be contiacted entities wcie selected foi 
examination Wiillen conUacts were piovided by the town foi all five vendois One of 
the contiacts piovided did not have any signatuies to substantiate the document Anothei 
contiact contained only the signatute of the Mayoi and not that of any leptesenlative of 
the vendoi 

1 Obtain a listing of all active contiacts and the expendituies made duiing the peiiod 
undei examination Select for detailed review, the laigest (dollai amount) contiact in 
each ofthe following categoiies thai was enteied into duimg the period 

1) Services 

2) Mateiials and supplies 

3) Public Woiks 

Results 

We obtained a summaiy of expenses by vendors, howevei, the Town did not piovide a 
listing of vendors with active contiacts We selected foi detailed leview the laigest 
conUacts in the seivices and public woiks categoiies Theie weie no contiacts foi 
mateiials and supplies 

A. Obtain the selected contiacts and the lelated paid invoices and 

• Detetmine if the contact ii> a lelated paily tiansaction 

Results 

Inquiiy was made of oificials ofthe Town legaidmg any telated paity activities Town 
officials piovidcd no infoimation icgaiding any related paity activities Auditot piovided 
Town ofllcials with a Related Parly Questlorinaues to be completed by the Mayoi, 
membeis of the Boaid of Aldeimen and Town depaitment heads. No lelated î arly 
activtlics weie noted on the questionnaiies tetuined to (he audiloi by To officials. 
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0 Deleiminc if the liansaction is subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law 

o If yes, deteimme if (ho entity complied vvilh all lequiiements (eg, 
solicited quotes oi bids, adveitisemciit, selected lowest biddei, etc ) 

o If no, deteimme if the entity piovided an open and compclilive 
atmospheic (a good business puictice) fot the ttansaction/woik 

Results* 

We deteimined that the contiacts weie not subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law Wc 
believed the Town piovided an open and competitive atmosphcie foi the work 

• Deteimme if the contiact was awaided undei the request for proposals 
(RFP) method. If done so, obtain all pioposals and the evaluation/scoimg 
documents lo deteimme of the contiact was awaided to the most 
lesponsible offei oi whose proposal was the most advantageous taking into 
consideration puce and othei evaluation factors set foith in the lequestjor 
proposals 

Results. 

Per inquity of the town cleik, there weie no contiacts awaided undei the request foi 
pioposal method. 

• Determine if the piocuiement was made "off' stale contiact (as opposed to 
following the competitive bidding lequiiements of the Louisiana 
Piocuiement Code (RS 39.1551-1755), the set of laws that govern most 
state agencies' puichases of ceitain seivices, mateiials and supplies, and 
majoi lepaiis 

Results 

Pei inquiiy ol the town cleik, theie weie no conttacts awarded "off state conttact fot the 
period under examination 

• Determine if the piocurement related to homeland secuiity was made fiom 
Fedeinl Geneial Seivices Adminisltation (GSA) supply schedules If done 
so, deteimme if the entity (1) utilized a Louisiana licensed disLiibutor, (2) 
used the competitive oidetmg pioceduttjs ol the fedeial GSA, and (3) 
leceivcd piior appioval fiom the diiectoi ofthe State Office of Homeland 
Sccutity and Emergency Ptepatedness, ot his designee 
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Results 

Based upon the mfotmatton piovidcd and inquiiy of the lown cicik thcie wcie no 
puichases lelaled lo I-lomeland Sccuuly or llmeigcncy Picpaiedncss 

• Detetmine if the entity "piggybacked" onto anothci agency's contiact If 
done so, deteimme if theie is documentation on file that clcaily 
demonstiales the contiact was a picviotisly bid, viable conttact and the 
pi ice paid by the entity was Ihe same as that conti act's bid pi tec 

Results. 

Pet inquity ofthe town cletk, the Town did not '̂piggyback" any other agency's contiact. 

• Detetmine if the conttact was amended. If done so, determine whelhei the 
oiiginal contact contemplated oi piovided for such an amendment 
Fuitheimoie, deteimine if the amendment is outside the scope of the 
oiiginal contact, and if so, whethei it should have been separately bid and 
conti acted 

Results' 

No contiacts vveie amended duiing the examination pei tod based upon discussions and 
inquiry of the town cletk 

• Deteimme if the invoices leceived and payments made duiing the period 
complied with the terms and conditions ofthe contiact 

Results 

We leviewed the accounting lecoids/documentation and deteimined the invoice and 
payments complied with the teims and conditions ofthe contiact. 

• Detetmine if theie is wiitten evidence that the entity's legal advisoi 
leviewed the contiact and advised entei mg mlo the contract 

Results 

No evidence of leview of contacts by the Town's legal advisoi was made available, 

• Deteimme if theie is documentation ofthe boaid appioval, if lequiied 

53 



Results 

We tevicwed Ihe Town's lecoids and dctcintincd the Town Council appioved the 
contiacts 

Pavi oil and Personnel 

1. Obtain and leview the entity's wiitlen policies and pioceduies foi payioll and 
peisonnel and deteimine if Ihey addiess the piocessing of payioll, including leviewtng 
and appioving of time and attendance iccoids, including leave and ovei time woiked. 

Results 

The policies and piocedures addiess the piocessing of payioll, it stales that timcsheets 
must be approved by supeivisois Howevei, the policy fails to mention the piocessing of 
leave and ovei time woi ked 

I Obtain a listing of employment conti acts/agi cements in foicc duiing the petiod undei 
examination Select the laigest (dollai amount) employment conliact and deteimme 
if all payments issued duiing the peiiod undei examination were done m stiict 
accoidance with the teims and conditions of the contiact. 

Results* 

Theie weie no employment contiacts in force duitng the examination petiod 

1 Select the attendance and leave lecords fot one pay peitod and 

0 Deteimme if all employees ate documenting their daily attendance and 
leave (e g, vacation, sick, etc ) (Note Geneially, an elected official is not 
eligible to eatn leave and does not document his/her attendance and leave 
Howevei, if the elected official ts earning leave according to policy and/oi 
contiact, the official should document hts/hei daily attendance and leave.) 

Results 

Attendance and leave tecoids were obtained foi one pay peiiod and the attendance and 
leave infoimation was examined From a icviev/ of time sheets, attendance sheets and 
logs and supcrvisot's documents it appears that employees ate documenting theii 
attendance and leave adequately 

• Detetmine if supeivisois ate appiovtng, in wiiting, the attendance and leave 
ot all employees 

Results 

48 transactions weie selected lot leview In 43 tiansactions, supei visors piovided piopei 
wiitten appioval of attendance and leave In 5 tiansactions impiopei ot no wtitten 
dppioval was lound 
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Dctcimmc tl the entity is mamlaming accuiate wiittcn leave lecoid (e.g., 
houis earned, houis uj,cd, and balance available) on all eligible employees. 

Results 

Based upon the levicw ol 48 tiansactions accuiate wiitten leave iccoids aie being 
maintained. 

1. Select the five highest paid employees and deteimme if changes made to Ihcit 
houily pay lales/saldiics during the peiiod undci examination weie appioved in 
wi iting and in accoidance wilh policy 

Results 

Ofthe \'\VG employees selected, one leceived an mciease in houily pay late duting the 
period undei leview Theie weie no exceptions noted on the pay late change foim. 

I Select the five laigest teimination payments (c g , vacation, sick, compensatoiy 
time, etc.) made duitng the peiiod undei examination Deteimine if the 
payments weic suppoited by documentation, made in sttict accoidance with 
policy and/oi contiact, and piopeily appioved 

Results 

Theie weie no teimmation payments duiing the peiiod of examination 

1 Deteimme if any employees were also being paid as contiact labot duimg the 
peiiod ofthe examination 

Results 

A leview was made of employees to determine if any weie paid as conttact labor during 
the examination peiiod. No exceptions were noted. 

We weie not engaged to perfoim, and did not perfoim, an audit, the objective of which 
would be the expiession of an opinion on management's assertions Accoidmgly, we do 
not expiess such an opinion Had we peifoimed additional pioceduies, othei niatteis 
might have come to oui attention that would have been leported to you 

This lepoit IS intended solely foi the use of management of the Town ofJonesboio and 
the Legislative Auditot, State of Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not 
agieed to the pioceduies and taken lesponsibilily loi the sufficiency ofthe pioceduies foi 
Iheii puiposes Undei Louisiana Revised Statue 24 513, this lepoit is distiibutcd by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document 

foHoMp. 7&a6Sen. ^^^, ( ^ / 4 , J A C 

Lake Chai les, Louisiana 
April 10,2013 
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REPORTS ON INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 



JONALD J. WALKER III CPA 

MEMBER o r 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE Of 

CERTiriED I'UKLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
SOCIETY o r LOUISIANA 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL RIDPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS P E R F O i m E D 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

949 RYAN ST STE 100 

LAKE CHARLES 

LOUISISANA 7 0 6 0 1 

{O} 337-478-7902 

IF) 337-478-3345 

Honoiable Leslie Thompson, Mayor 
and Members ofthe Board of Aldermen 

Town of Jonesboro 
Jonesboro, Louisiana 

We were engaged to audit the financial statements ofthe Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remammg fund mformation of tiie 
Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana as of and foi the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively 
comprise the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated Apiil 10, 2013 We did not express an opinion on the financial 
statements because inadequacies in the Town's accountmg records, we were unable to form 
an opinion regarding the amounts recorded as opening balances for liabilities and fixed 
assets and the income and expense or expenditure allocation beHveen departments and funds 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

[n planning and performing out audit, we consideied the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's 
internal control over financial repotting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expiessing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting Accordingly, we do not expiess an opinion on the 
effectiveness ofthe Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the pieceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m 
internal control over financial leportmg that might be significant deficiencies, ot material 
weaknesses and therefoie, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, oi material weaknesses have been identified Howevei", as desciibed in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies 
in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses and 
other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies 

A deficiency in inteinol control exists when the design oi operation of a control does not 
allow management oi employees, in the normal couise of perfoimmg tlieir assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and cotrect misstatements on a timely basts A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contiol such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
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will not be prevented, or detected and coirected on a timely basis We consider the 
deficiencies 2012-01, 2012-02, 2012-03, 2012-09, 2012-10, 2012-11, and 2012-17 desciibed 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be mateiial weaknesses 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, oi a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that IS less severe than a material weakness, yet impoitant enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance We considei the deficiencies 2012-04, 2012-05, 2012-08, 2012-
2012-13, 2012-18 and 2012-19 described in the accompany schedule of findings and 
questioned costs to be significant deficiencies 

Compliance and Othci Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whethei the Town ofJonesboio Louisiana's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts Howevei, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was 
not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion The 
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance oi other matters that are required to 
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-06, 2012-07, 2012-
12, 2012-14, 2012-15, and 2012-16 

The Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs We did not audit 
the Town of Jonesboro Louisiana's response and, accordingly, we expiess no opinion on it 

This report is intended solely for the infomiation and use of management. Town Council, 
otheis within the organization, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties 
However, under Louisiana Revised Statue 24 513, this report is distributed by Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor as a public document 

foHoUp. Ti/aiik̂  inn. CP/l. J U e 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 
Apiill0,2013 
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Town ol Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findmgs and Questioned Costs 

Foi the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Suminai V of Auditors' Results 

a Financial Statements 

1 The audit leport issued was a disclaimei of opinion 

2 There weie nineteen (19) contiol deficiencies disclosed duitng the audit ofthe 
financial statements is reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Internal 
control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based 
on an Audit of Financial Statements Perfoimed in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards Seven (7) of these deficiencies reported as mateiial 
weaknesses 

3 There were six (6) instances of noncompliance considered material to the 
financial statements of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana is reported in the 
Independent Auditor's Repoit on Internal Control over Financial Repoi ting an 
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
and Internal Control Perfoimed m Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standai ds 

b Federal Awards 

I The Town of Jonesboro did not expend more than $500,000 in federal awards 
during the yeai ended June 30, 2012, and therefore, is exempt from the audit 
lequirements under the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Govei nmenls. and Non-Piofit Organizations 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

FOI the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

II. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE FINDINGS 

2012-01 General Accounting 

Condition 

The Town began using QuickBooks software foi its accountmg functions and employees ofthe Town are 
still learning to utilize the sofiwaie The utility depaitment uses a non-mtegiated software package to 
post levenues and receivables, and a manual entry is made to tiansfei the information into the 
QuickBooks accounting software 

A disclaimer of opinion was issued for fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 There is no evidence to indicate 
that the Town has been able to reconcile oi address pi lor audit findings oi opening balances 

Bank accounts are being reconciled but not all agieed to the general ledger at fiscal year end Policies 
and procedures concerning most aieas ofthe Town were under development at fiscal year end but not 
placed into effect for several months after fiscal year end No evidence provided to show that current 
accounting staff was provided with policies and proceduies relating to accounting and financial reporting 
issues 

In a test of cash disbursements, some checks were not located and documentation including written 
evidence of review and approval by the mayor or other authorized official were lacking Check copies and 
supporting documentation of disbursements, such as invoices, weie missing or there was insufficient 
documentation to substantiate transactions 

There are instances of improper posting of transactions In one situation a journal entry was made which 
was supposed to remove the balance of a certificate of deposit that was cashed in The entry debited the 
investment account and credited an account marked "due to payioll account" Instead of zeroing out the 
investment account for the cashed certificate of deposit it doubled the amount refiected in the general 
ledger This etror lemained on the Town's financial records and wasn't detected by Town's accounting 
staffer supervisory staff of Town 

An ongoing control log of journal entiies is not maintained noting reason foi the journal entiies and 
appropnate supeivisoi approval 

Transactions between the dtffeient funds were of\en found to be incomplete In some instances transfer 
ate reflected m one fund, but no coirespondmg enliy in the other fund We noted that duties involving 
cash receipts were combined duimg the year, whereby one employee is now completely responsible foi 
the entire cash receipts process 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

FOI the Yeai Ended June 30. 2012 

Ciiteiia 

Good controls ovet financial lecoids of the Town should include wiitten policies and pioceduies, 
segregation of duties, propei teconciliations, appioval of manual journal entiies, and adequate financial 
infoimation piovided to the Town Council and depaitment heads All payables and leceivables should be 
recoided at yeai end and prioi ycat tcceivables and payables reversed 

Ca use 

The Town records its cash activity thiough several cash accounts Auditoi undeistands this situation 
exists partly m an effort to sepaiate certain funds and grant activities from Town's normal operations 
Auditor suggests however, that this type of segregation can be accomplished through a recording function 
ofthe accounting system The operating bank account of a cash flow system is the major link of internal 
accounting contiols ovet both cash leceipts and cash disbuisements, if operating activity is handled 
through more than one bank account, internal controls tend to be weakened To strengthen mternal 
control, auditor recommends thai the Town deposit all leceipts and disburse all expendituies fiom one 
mass checking account (unless mandated by statue or funding source requires separate checking 
accounts) Any necessary segtegation foi fund or giant cash and activity can be done thiough the 
accounting lecoids. 

Effect 

Auditor is unable to perfoim the woik necessary to conduct audit m accoidance with the standards 
applicable to audits and issue an opinion on the financial statements 

Misstatements in the financial statements, related notes, ot supplementary information may occur and not 
be detected within a timely period 

Poor accounting controls, lack of appropriate leview and appioval, inability to tetrieve documents, 
posting errors and financial statements not being piovided to the mayor and aldermen contribute to 
insufficient information to properly plan and opeiate the financial activities ofthe Town Monitoimg and 
managing the day to day progress ofthe Town is ci itical in the management of cash flow to prevent future 
economic haidships 

The Town's recoids do not permit the application of adequate auditing procedures 

Recommendation 

The Town should engage the seivices of an experienced certified public accountant to ensuie among other 
things, 1 ) cunent tiansactions are piopeily lecorded and reconciled, 2 ) daily and month-end accounting 
processes and controls are implemented, 3 ) bank leconciliations ate biought (up-to-date) and prepared 
each month, 4) accuiate financial statements with budget-to-actual compaiisons are prepared monthly, 
and 5 ) prioi years' financial records are reviewed and obtained accuiate opening balances for upcoming 
leportmgyeat 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Fot the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

We also lecommcnd that one employee, independent of the accounting depaitment, such as the 
receptionist oi office manager, open the mail and lestiictively endoise all incoming checks. This peison 
should keep a daily log of all incoming checks Copies of the checks should be foiwarded to the 
appropnate departments foi processing and the checks should be forwarded to the accounting department 
foi lecoidmg m the accounting system and timely deposit A third peison should penodically compaie 
and contiast deposit slips to the daily log of incoming checks to ensuie thai all leceipts were deposited 
By segregating the cash handling, recording, and depositing functions, the Town will be able to mote 
accurately track all incoming checks and sttengthen the system of internal contiols ovet cash leceipts 

Response 

See management's i espouse lettei 

2012-02 Cash Controls 

Condition 

While conducting cash disbuisement testing, we noted that many checks were wiitten out of sequence ot 
the checks were dated to a previous period Also, it was found that during the audit period check numbers 
and other check details of printed or written checks were altered in the accounting system aftei then-
initial creation 

The Town states that the police department has a petty cash balance of $1,922 20 Records submitted by 
the police chief do not support this balance A payment to the police department- petty cash account for 
$1,522 20 was dated July 2, 2010 No support documents were piovided to reconcile the petty cash 
accounts The Chief of Police disputes that the police department never received this payment from the 
Town. There is curiently not policy or piocedurc for reconciliation ofthe petty cash fund 

Critena 

Management is lesponsible foi establishing internal contiol policies and procedures that provide for 
piopei accounting, reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss resulting from 
unauthoiized use, and that transactions are executed in accoidance with management's authorization 

Cause 

The Town does not have monitoitng proceduies to ensuie transactions aie posted coiiectly. 

Effect 

The Town's internal contiols over cash management are weakened and could possibly tesult in 
transactions not being propei ly classified 

Recommendation 

Management should develop a foimal plan that includes both shoit-and long-term spending to ensuie it 
can opeiate within available funding Stiong controls should be implemented ovei the disbuisement 
piocess to ensuie that (1) moie than one individual is involved m the process (e g , lecetvtng, recoiding, 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Fot the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

teviewmg, apptoving and paying), (2) documentation lo support all bills and payments is complete and 
maintained intact, and (3) all bills aic paid timely, including the amounts withheld/deducted fiom 
employee paychecks 

Response' 

The police chief disputes that the department received this payment fiom the Town 

2012- 03 Inadequate Controls over Financial Reporting 

Condition 

Financial statements ate not prepared monthly on funds (eg. General Fund, Enterprise Fund) ofthe 
Town Monthly budget-to-actual comparison schedules are not prepaied and presented to the mayor and 
council foi discussion 

Ci I ten a 

Adequate internal contiols in lelation to financial reporting lequire that specific procedures be in place to 
ensuie that transactions are properly suppoited and recorded on a timely basis In addition, controls 
should be m place to ensure the appropriate oversight of funds and monthly transactions fiom those 
charged with governance Monthly financial statements should be piovided to the mayor and Town 
council for their review The financial activity and comparison to budgeted amounts is necessary for the 
proper stewaidship ofthe Town 

Management is responsible for establishing internal control policies and procedures that piovide for 
proper accounting, reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss lesultmg froin 
unauthorized use, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization 

Cause 

The Town did not maintain an adequate contiol environment due to lack of monitoring and oversight by 
those chaiged with governance Monthly financial statements were not prepared for the mayor and Town 
council duting the audit penod due to the accountmg lecoids not being current 

An inlet nal control system was not designed and/oi implemented to ensure that adequate controls were in 
place in all areas to pievent, detect, and coirect noncompliance m a timely mannei Management ofthe 
Town was not seeking advice and reviewing transactions on a regulat basis to ensure that financial related 
matters were in compliance 

Effect 

The lack of adequate internal controls lelatmg to general ledgei maintenance significantly incieases the 
risk that mateiial etroi and iiregulanties could exist and not be detected The lack of oveisight 
significantly mcieases the tisk of the misappiopiiation of assets Complete accounting lecoids are 
necessai-y to piepaie financial statements Management ofthe Town does not have financial infoimation 
necessaiy to plan and opeiate the Town effectively Without complete financial information on all funds 
on a timely basts, including budget-to actual compaiisons, the mayoi and council cannot effectively 
exeictsc its fiduciary tesponsibilities of monitoimg and managing the Town's fiscal affatis 
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Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Recommendation 

The organization should leview its existing contiols ovci financial reporting and adopt and implement 
policy and procedures that will ensuie the safeguaiding ofthe Town's assets, reporting accuiate financial 
data and that personnel comply with policies, pioceduies and legulattons In addition, the oiganization 
should complete its review ofthe draft "Accounting Policy and Procedures Manual," maintain the general 
ledgei on a timely basis including posting transaclions, completing account reconciliations, and ptepanng 
monthly financial statements The organization should develop a written accounting policy manual which 
includes month-end piocedures along with formal appiovals and othei control piocedures Those in 
charge of governance should monitot the piocess to ensuie compliance with the policies established The 
mayor should ensure that he and the council are piesented each month with current financial statements 
(e g, Balance Sheet; Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance, Cash Flow 
Statements) for all funds of the Town, including budget-to-actual comparisons and wainmg of any 
coriective action needed to be taken (e g, amending the budget) 

Response 

See management's response lettei 

2012-04 Preparation of Financial Statements 

Condition 

The Town's staff responsible foi preparation ofthe financial statements and related footnote disclosure in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting pimciples (GAAP) lacks the resouices and/or knowledge 
necessary to internally complete the reporting requirements 

The Town relies on its auditors to assist m the preparation of external financial statements and lelated 
disclosures 

Criteria, 

Effective for financial statements ending on or after December 15, 2006, Statements on Auditing 
Standards 112 expands management's responsibility to ensure the propriety and completeness ofthe 
financial statements and related footnotes Under the United States generally accepted auditing standaids, 
the auditors cannot be consideied part ol the Town's internal contiol structure 

Management of the Town should have suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to ptepaie financial 
statements, the telated notes, and the supplementary information in accoidance with accounting pimciples 
geneially accepted in the United States of Ameiica Internal contiols should be adopted and implemented 
to prevent, detect oi coirect a misstatement m the financial statements, related notes, oi supplementaiy 
infoimation 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Fot the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Cause 

Because of limitations ofthe Town's accounting piocess, the design ofthe Town's internal contiol 
strucluie does not otheiwtse include pioceduies to pievent oi detect a mateiial misstatement m the 
external financial statements 

Effect 

Town IS unable lo piepaie or assist in the preparation of external financial statements 

Town IS unable to meet the required standaids to ensure completeness of external financial statements and 
related footnotes 

Misstatements m the external financial statements, related notes, oi supplementary infoimation may occui 
and not be detected within a timely penod The amounts by which not implementing GASB Statement 
No 45 would affect the liabilities and net assets ofthe govei nmental activities aie not known 

Recommendation 

Town should hire competent staff capable of preparing and maintaining tecoids m a manner to adequately 
assist m preparation of external financial statements and telated disclosutes 

Management ofthe Town should make a determination as to whether the cost of correcting the deficiency 
concerning the expertise of accounting personnel exceeds the expected benefit to be derived fiom doing 
such 

Response 

See management's response letter 

2012-05 Capital Asset Management 

Condition 

The Town has not implemented procedures which requires an employee to maintain a listing of the 
Town's capital assets, or monitors the additions and deletions of assets The lack of proper internal 
controls is still evident due to an untaken physical count of capital assets at yeai end, and the assets 
remain unnumbeied and untagged 

Criteria 

Louisiana Revised Statue LSA-R § 24 515 requires the Town to maintain a compiehensive listing of all 
I capital assets 

Cause 

There was no oversight placed on documenting and maintaining the listing of capital assets 
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Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Fot the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Effect-

The Town is in violation of state law and remains to have inadequate internal contiol ovet safeguaiding 
capital assets 

Recommendation 

Management of the Town should appoint an employee as the property managei who will maintain a 
comprehensive listing of all capital assets as additions and deletions occur duiing the year Department 
heads should be given addition and deletion fotms and required to complete the foims as purchases or 
deletions of capital assets are made and then given to the properly managei The pioperty manager 
should pet foim an annual physical mventoiy of all capital assets and any missing assets identified should 
be investigated. All assets should be tagged as pioperty ofthe Town and serial numbeis retained by the 
pioperty managei Property manager should also maintain lecoids for all constiuctton projects to 
determine the status of each project and which piojects have been completed and should be added to the 
capital asset listing The Town created policies and piocedures for identifying, recording, and 
coordinating an annual inventory of all capital assets, howevei, the policies and procedures still are not 
being implemented 

Response 

See management's response letter 

2Q12- 06 Noncompliance with Local Government Budget Act 

Condition 

The Town failed to comply with the Local Goveinment Budget Act m the following ways 

• For fiscal year June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2013 separate annual budgets for the Town's special 
revenue funds (Fire Department Ad Valorem Tax, Street Department Ad Valorem Tax, and the 
Street Sales Tax) were not prepared and adopted by the Town 

• The budgets for fiscal yeai June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2013 did not include budget messages for 
each special revenue fund as required by law 

• Foi fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2013 estimated beginning and end of yeai fund 
balances were not presented foi the general fund and each special revenue fund as required by 
RS 39§ 1305(C)(2)(a) 

• For fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2013 the icquiicd additional information of 
year-to-date actual and estimated fund balances at end of yeai and peicentage change for all funds 
was not included in the budget 
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Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

FOI the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Critena 

Louisiana State law (RS 39§1305) requiies 

• Each political subdivision shall cause to be piepaied a comprehensive budget presenting a 
complete financial plan fot each fiscal yeai foi the geneial fund and each special revenue fund 

• The chief executive oi administrative officer of the political subdivision ot, m the absence of such 
positions, the equivalent thereof shall prepare the pioposed budget 

• The budget document setting forth the proposed financial plan for the geneial fund and each 
special revenue fund shall include the following 

a A budget message signed by the budget pieparei which shall include a summary 
desciiplion of the proposed financial plan, policies, and objectives, assumptions, 
budgetary basis, and a discussion ofthe most important features. 

b A statement foi the general fund and each special revenue fund showing the 
estimated fund balances at the beginning of the yeai, estimates of all receipts and 
revenues to be received, revenues itemized by source, recommended expenditures 
Itemized by agency, department, function, and character, other financing sources and 
uses by source and use, and the estimated fund balance at the end ofthe fiscal year. 
Such statements shall also include a clearly presented side-by-side detailed 
comparison of such infoimation foi the curient year, including the fund balances at 
the beginning ofthe yeai, year-to-date actual receipts and revenues received and 
estimates of all receipts and revenues to be received the remainder of the yeai, 
estimated and actual revenues itemized by souice, year-to-date actual expenditures 
and estimates of all expenditures to be made the remainder ofthe year itemized by 
agency, department, function, and character, othei financing sources and uses by 
source and use, both year-to-date actual and estimates for the remamdei ofthe year, 
the year-to-date actual and estimated fund balances as of the end of the fiscal year, 
and the peicentage change for each item of infoimation 

Cause 

The Town did not follow all mstiuctions ofthe Local Goveinment Budget Act 

Effect 

The Town is in violation ofthe Local Goveinment Budget Act 

RecommendattOTL 

Management should sttictly comply with all piovisions ofthe Local Government Budget Act The 
Town's annual budget should be adopted by oidinance befoie the beginning of each fiscal year (July 1) 
and the budget should contain all required information All amendments to the budget are also required to 
be adopted by oidinance (R S 33§406 A 3) 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Foi the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Response. 

See management's response lettei 

2012- 07 Noncompliance with Contracting for Professional Services Laws 

Condition 

Town has entered into agreements foi piofessional seivices without following guidelines for entering into 
contracts foi services 

Duiing the fiscal penod under review it was revealed that the Town utilized landscaping services for the 
maintenance ofthe Town's cemeteiy without obtaining a contract 

Theie was no centralized control ovei contracts oi grants therefore when requested, a list of contracts and 
grants could not be provided 

Criteria 

The Louisiana revised statute 38§2212 1 states that at least three telephone oi fax quotes, a written 
confirmation ofthe accepted offer, and a reason for the rejection ofthe lowest quote are required for 
purchases of $10,000 but less than $30,000. The Town's contracting foi services policy states that 
written contracts should be executed for any arrangement entered into by the municipality for services 
performed by a third-party Before any contract can be executed, the contiact must be (1) reviewed by 
legal counsel and recommended for approval in wilting, and (2) piesented to the board for appioval and 
documented in the minutes 

Cause 

The actions ofthe Town are not in accoidance with providing an open and competitive atmosphere foi the 
contracting of services 

Effect 

It IS undeterminable whethei seivices ate being provided by a related party Fuitheimoie, it is 
undeterminable if the services are being provided in a timely and cost-effective manner 

Recommendation 

Management should seek to secure contiacts or agreements foi all third-paity affiliations for professional 
seivices, as well as, for the puichase of supplies and materials Management should also consult with the 
Town's legal advisor to ensuie compliance with state laws before secuimg services 

Response 

See management's response lettei 
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Town ol Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Foi the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

2012- 08 No Clear Accounting of Dedicated Taxes 

Condition 

The Town received ad valorem (propeity) taxes dedicated for fire protection and streets and also received 
a sales tax dedicated for the streets, howevei, theie was no cleai accountmg ofthe expenditures of these 
monies to ensure they were spent foi then dedicated puiposes 

CI iteria 

R S 39§704 states, The proceeds of any special tax shall constitute a trust fund to be used exclusively for 
the objects and purposes for which the tax was levied The records ofthe taxing authority shall clearly 
reflect the objects and purposes foi which the proceeds ofthe tea are used The dedicated ad valorem 
taxes and sales taxes are deposited into separate bank accounts and the Town lecoids the tax proceeds in 
individual funds (Street Sales Tax Fund, Street Ad Valorem Tax Fund, Fire Ad Valorem Tax Fund) m the 
general ledger 

In July, 2008, the taxpayers ofthe Town renewed a 1% sales and use tax for an additional ten (10) years 
commencing August 1, 2009 The purpose of this tax is for the construction, maintenance, repair and 
improvement ofthe Town's streets 

Cause 

The majority ofthe funds collected m these special revenue funds were tiansfeired to the General Fund 
where the amounts dedicated to specific puiposes could not be venficd as to their use Without clear 
accounting, the Town ts unable to determine a reseive amount dedicated to the streets as defined by the 
purpose ofthe levied sales and use tax 

Effect 

The intended purpose for the use of certain dedicated tax revenues may have been circumvented and used 
for othei puiposes Without accuiate records of what funds are available foi the maintenance ofthe 
streets, there is a risk that misappropriation of funds may occur 

Recommendation 

Management must be able to cleaily demonstrate in the accounting records that the taxes were spent only 
fot then dedicated puiposes It is recommended that Ihe funds and expenditures be matched appiopilately 
and in a method, in the general ledger, conducive to monitoring their use 

Response 

See management's response lettei 
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2012-09 Traffic Tickets 

Condition 

The written procedures for maintaining, issuing, and accounting for traffic tickets are not being pioperly 
implemented The separation between the Town and the police department has led to an impioper system 
fot recognizing funds that are owed and outstanding The absence of maintaining accurate recotds has 
reduced the Towns revenues fiom citations, and may have also negated significant actions from being 
taken against those who have violated the law 

Critena 

Properly accounting for traffic tickets is important to ensure (1) collection of traffic fees and appropnate 
action for non-payment is taken, (2) compliance with Louisiana laws, and (3) misappiopnation of assets 
01 fraud does not occui The policy ofthe Town states that traffic tickets/citations represent an asset of 
the municipality Management ts to implement contiols that (1) safeguaid the supply/inventoiy of blank 
ticket books, (2) Ensure that ticket books are issued only aftei previously issued books have been 
returned, (3) Ensure that issued citations are turned in by pohce officers on a timely basis for processing 
and collection; (4) Ensure upon termination, police officers return ticket books to the police chief and 
account for all tickets showing as being in then possession, (5) Account for the numerical sequence of all 
citations issued and the final disposition (e g, received payment, dismissed, bench warrant issued, etc ) of 
those citations on a monthly basis, and (6) Ensure that all traffic violations, except parking violations, are 
reported to the Louisiana Department of Public Safety no later than 30 days after the date ofthe person's 
conviction and sentencing or the final disposition ofthe case as requited by law. 

Cause 

The Town was unable to maintain an adequate control environment ovet traffic tickets and citations due 
to the lack of compliance with the Police Department The supply of ticket books should be safeguarded 
with the clerk at City Hall since the Pohce Department is not m use There is no record ofthe ticket 
books issued to police officers and no accounting for the numeiical sequence ofthe traffic tickets issued 
There is no record of traffic ticket violations being reported to the Louisiana Department of Public Safety 
(DPS). There is also no record of monthly accounting for the final disposition (received payment, 
reduced fine, dismissed, bench warrant issued, etc) of citations issued 

Effect 

The lack of adequate internal controls relating to traffic tickets and citations increases the iisk that theft ot 
misappiopnation of funds may occur The lack of oveisight significantly increases the risk that the Town 
will not teceive payments for fines, and the lack of an enforced penalty foi noncompliance may 
encourage disobedience oi neglect foi the Town's traffic otdmances 

RecommendatiorL 

The Town implemented a pioceduial policy according to the recommendations ofthe previous audit The 
Town was encouraged to (I) Secure a receipt book that has pie-numbeied receipts in triplicate One copy 
should be given to the citizen paying the ticket File a copy away with the paid ticket and maintain a copy 
m the receipt book foi future reference and internal control, (2) File one copy ofthe ticket (blue copy) 
away in the month m which it was received by the cleik responsible and file the second copy (white copy) 
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by number m a holding file until the ticket is paid (3) When the ticket is paid, pull the white copy and 
attach to the paid receipt and then file the paid ticket away in a file exclusively foi traffic fines and 
tickets (4) The Clerk at the town hall should provide the Police Department with a monthly report of paid 
and unpaid tiaffic fines and tickets Fot good internal contiol, all ticket books tetuined to the town hall 
should have each ticket accounted fot sequentially m the monthly report piovided to the police chief 
Unpaid fines should be pursued timely according to the Town ordinance In order fot the system to work 
successfully, the Town must consistently practice these procedures 

Response 

See management's response letter 

2012-10 Watei Scwcr Collections 

Condition 

During our audit, we noticed that the activities pertaining to the water and sewer billings were similar to 
findings contained in the audit ofthe prioi year Piocedures which were established as guidelines foi 
watet and sewei accounts receivable, adjustments to billmgs, and collections of customer deposits were 
not accurately reflected m the daily woik and general ledgei 

Auditoi was provided with a list of properties that were listed m the Town's system as "Inactive" with no 
activity (billing) occuriing at the pioperties Auditor selected fifteen properties and did an "dnve by" of 
the properties In five (5) instances auditor observed activities at the addresses that would indicate the 
pioperties were inhabited and as such would consume water and sewage services 

Critena 

Internal controls should be m place to adequately account for water and sewer accounts receivable and 
customer deposit collections Internal contiols should also ensure that services are disconnected once a 
residence is vacated 

Cause 

Meter readings were often inaccurate and pioduced unreliable results Some customers incurred vast 
fluctuations m then billing usage fiom one cycle to the next and refused to pay until the issue was 
resolved Thete are numeious instances where cuslomei-s were receiving sei-vices without paying a 
depositor incut ring a monthly bill 

Effect 

The lack of internal controls to adequately account foi funds receivable to the Town piomotes the 
possibility of revenues being eithei unrecorded oi uncollected This lack of oversight also provides the 
potential fot theft ot misappiopnation ofthe Town's assets 

Recommendation 

The Town implemented a system of making daily bank deposits The Town also stated that monthly 
reconciliations between billings and deposits wete being made Replacement watei meters were being 
ordered to produce more accurate readings As a measure to have accurate lecoids daily, the watei and 
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sewei accounts receivable and customei deposits recoided m the general ledgei should be reconciled with 
reports generated by the billing software The daily woik generated by the billing software should be 
reconciled to the actual bank deposits made The journal entry into the accounting software should be 
made by the accountant and reviewed by the town cleik and documented with an appioval As a measure 
to have accuiate readings, the town should perfoim monthly tests on meter equipment 

Response, 

See management's response lettei 

2012-11 Interagency Accounts (Transfers) 

Condition 

The Town's mter-fund activity accounts were not reconciled and posted property during the year 

In some instances postings were completed m one fund, but no offsetting entry posted m another 
(tiansfei) fund Some transactions reflected different amounts in transfers fiom one fund to another 

Ciitena' 

Internal controls should be in place to pioperly account foi mter-fund activity and transfers made between 
the vai lous funds ofthe Town 

Cause 

The Town was not consistent in how it recorded transfers and inter-fund activity during the year Because 
of a lack of knowledgeable personnel available to review the activity, errors were not obseived and 
addresses in a timely manner 

Effect 

Significant audit entries were required to adjust intei-fund activity in the general ledger. Failure to 
accurately record, review and monitor transfers can result in many types of errors including 
misapplication of dedicated tax revenues to misappiopnation of funds, loss of town assets and potential 
inisstatement of financial statements 

Recommendation 

We recommend that mtei-fund activity and transfers between funds be posted consistently "Transfers" in 
lieu of "Due lo and Due Ftom" These transactions should be reconciled on a monthly basis, leviewed 
and appioved at the supervisory level, and be made only after authorization for the tiansfei is made by the 
Mayot and Board of Aldemien if required 

Response^ 

See management's response letter 
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2012-12 Improper Treatment of Town Vehicles 

Condition' 

Town may have violated Town Oidinance #574 by using vehicles owned by the Town for puiposes 
unrelated to activities beneficial to the Town Also, certain Town's vehicles ate not maiked m 
accoidance with state law 

Both the Mayor and the Town Clerk are provided with vehicles owned by the Town 

Cnteiia 

Town Oidinance #574 prohibits personal usage of Town vehicles and requires employees to log their 
mileage into a daily log book to track Ihe number of miles traveled foi peisonal use Louisiana state law 
requites any vehicle belonging to the state oi any subdivisions to have the Town's logo inscribed, painted, 
decaled, oi stenciled on the outside ofthe door on each side of every automobile, tiuck, or othei vehicle 

Cause 

Town officials ate not in compliance with Town Ordinance #574 because of failure to utilize the daily log 
book to record mileage driven and fuel usage in Town vehicles Also, the use of magnetic decals for 
vehicles markings does not meet state requirements as the removal ofthe logo is a violation of state law 

Effect 

Personal mileage, which should be reimbuised monthly to the Town has not been remitted for at least the 
past fiscal year This lack of remittance constitutes funds outstanding to the Town and understates 
receivables and revenue due to the Town 

Recommendation 

The Town should develop and implement policies and piocedures for the use of vehicles to ensure proper 
usage Mileage logs should be maintained m accoidance with Town Ordinance #574 Documentation 
should be provided for all fuel purchased foi all Town vehicles Policies and procedures should be 
implemented to ensure that all vehicles are marked m accoidance with state law Town should seek legal 
advice as to the appropnate actions to be taken, including possible recovery of funds related to the fuel 
purchased fot personal use 

Response 

See management's response lettei 

2012 -13 Town Improperly Provided Insuiance and Other Employee Benefits to Ineligible 
Individuals 

Condition 

The Town impioperly used public funds to provide health insuiance benefits to ineligible Town 
employees and health insurance benefits to fotmer employees after termination 
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Cnteria 

Accoidmg to the Town employee handbook, part-time employees ate those who consistently woik fewer 
than 35 houis pet week and are not afibtded any benefits othet than wages Any employees who have 
been terminated and received temporanly continued health insurance coverage by the Town are required 
to reimburse the Town of any expense tn a timely manner 

Cause 

The Town made payments for health insurance premiums foi two employees who consistently worked 
less than 35 houis per week during the audit penod 

The Town made payments for health insurance coverage foi five terminated employees without collecting 
reimbuisement from the individuals for the health insurance coverage 

Effect 

By providing these benefits to employees who eithei did not consistently woik 35 hours per week or were 
no longer an employee ot elected official ofthe Town, the Town may have violated Louisiana state law, 
which prohibits the donation of public funds or assets 

Recommendation 

The Town should adopt detailed policies and procedures to ensuic that public funds are spent in 
accordance with state law The Town should seek reimbursement for improper benefits provided to 
ineligible and/ot former employees and officials, classify employees as full-time or part-time based on 
actual hours woiked and penodically review employee time sheets to ensuie that employees classified as 
full-time have maintained the appropriate number of houis, reconcile health insurance invoices to an 
active list of full-time employees and officials, and implement wiitten policies and procedures for adding 
and removing employees and officials fiom the health insurance provider's invoice in a timely manner 

Response 

See management's response lettei 

2012 -14 Town Impropeiiv Paid Retirement Contributions lor Ineligible Employees 

Condition 

The Town impioperly used public funds to pay the employei portion of retirement contributions for 
ineligible employees. 

Criteria-

Accoidmg to LA R S 11S1751, membership of the Municipal Employees Retirement System of 
Louisiana (MERS) shall be composed of all employees not specifically excluded LA R S 11§1732 (13) 
defines employee as a peison including an elected official, actively employed by a participating employei 
on a pel manent, i egulai ly scheduled basis of at least an average of thirty-five hours per week 
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Cause 

The Town made payments foi the employei portion of retirement contiibutions for employees who 
consistently worked less than 35 hours per week duiing the audit period 

Effect 

By piovidmg these benefits lo employees who did not consistently woik 35 hours per week, the Town 
may have violated Louisiana stale law, which prohibits the donation of public funds or assets 

Recommendation 

The Town should adopt detailed policies and proceduies to ensure that public funds are spent m 
accordance with state law The Town should seek reimbursement for impioper benefits provided to 
ineligible and/or foimei employees and officials, and classify employees as full-time or part-time based 
on actual hours worked and penodically review employee time sheets to ensure that employees classified 
as full-time have maintained the appropriate number of hours 

Response 

See management's response letter. 

2012 -15 Town Improperly Paid Compensation to the Mayor 

Condition 

The Town may have violated Town Ordinance and state law by continuing to pay the Mayor's salary at 
the amount established by Town Ordinance #701 An injunction was passed by the Second Judicial 
District Court of Jackson Paiish on August 17, 2011, which enjoined the Mayot and the Town Council 
fiom operating under Oidinance #701 retroactive back to Match 28, 2011 Oidmance #701 increased the 
Mayoi's annual salary to $70,000 The Mayor's salaiy was previously set at $38,000 per year for the 
second teim served by Oidinance #538 (adopted July 11, 2000) 

Ctitena 

All expenditures of money foi any purpose should be piopeily budgeted and appioved by Boaid of 
Aldermen Budget should be appioved according to Louisiana Law as outlined in the Local Goveinment 
Budget Act (RS 39§\30\ e( seq) 

Cause 

The injunction passed on August 17, 2011 required the Town to pay the Mayor an annual salaiy of 
$38,000 established by Oidmance #538 Despite the injunction, the Town continued to pay the Mayor 
based on an annual salaiy of $70,000 as set by Town Oidmance #701 
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Effect 

The total salaiy paid to the Mayor by the Town ftom July 1, 2011 thiough June 30, 2012 was $70,731 
The amount paid m excess of Oidmance #538 was $32,731 The Mayor continued to be paid at the rate 
outlined in Town Oidmance #701 thiough the date of this report 

Recommendation 

The Town should consult with the Town's legal advisoi and the Louisiana Attorney General to determine 
what steps should be taken as it relates to the compensation paid to the Mayor while the injunction was in 
place The Town should also implement adequate mteinal controls to ensure compliance with all Town 
oidinances, state and federal laws, and regulations 

Response 

See management's response letter 

2012 -16 Insufficient Effort to Collect Delingnent Fines and Forfeitures 

Condition 

The Town has not made sufficient effort to collect delinquent court fines and penalties 

Criteria 

The Louisiana law and Louisiana Attorney General Interpretations ofthe law require the following 

1 Article 7, Section 14(A) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 piovides that funds, credit, 
property, or things of value of the state oi of any political subdivision shall not be loaned, 
pledged, or donated to or for any person, association, oi corporation 

2 Louisiana Attorney General Opinion 75-1660 provides that delinquent accounts receivable may 
not be foi given and that all steps must be taken to collect the delinquent accounts, including the 
reduction of said accounts tojudgment 

Cause 

The Town has no formal policies and proceduies foi the collection of outstanding fines 

Effect 

By not collecting fines and penalties on a timely basis, the Town is losing revenues At the end ofthe 
fiscal penod, an estimated $33,381 was due to the Town from court fines 
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Recommendation 

The Town should adopt and implement procedures that will ensuie all delinquent fines and forfeiture 
receivables are collected on a timely basts and action should be taken to collect delinquent amounts The 
Town should also consider seeking the seivices of a collection agency to collect outstanding balances 

Response 

See management's i espouse lettei 

2012 - 17 Unclaimed Property 

Condition 

The Town regularly receives unclaimed property when refunds of water meter deposits are returned as 
undeliveiable, The Town appears to have an unrecorded liability owed to the state as it is curiently m 
possession of unclaimed propeity This issue was discovered by the audit team upon visit m September 
2012 when a sizable amount of returned checks were discovered Upon the audit teams return visit in 
Novembei of 2012 the returned checks were still in possession ofthe Town, however, there was a 
substantial reduction m the quantity of checks 

Critena 

State law (R S 9§159-160) requires that unclaimed pioperty be reported and remitted to the state 
treasurer on an annual basis 

Cause 

The Town does not have wiitten policies and procedures to report unclaimed piopeity, such as returned 
refunds checks, to the state to ensure compliance with state law 

Effect 

The Town is m violation of state law (R S. 9§159-160) The Town has an unrecorded liability The 
Town submitted a schedule of unclaimed piopeity piofessed liabilities to the state totaling $6,409 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Town implement written policies and proceduies to ensure that unclaimed 
propeity such as rctuincd refund checks ate pioperly maintained, tepoited, and remitted to the state in 
compliance with state law The Town should also perfoim the appropnate reconciliations and reviews to 
attempt to detetmine the full amount owed lo the state 

Response 

See management's response leltei 
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2012-18 Timely Filing of Report 

Condition 

The report was not submitted to the legislative auditoi's office on a timely basis 

Ci ileria 

LSA-R S 24 513 States that, "all engagements must be completed and transmitted to the legislative 
auditor within six months ofthe close ofthe audilee fiscal yeai " 

Effect 

The Town was not in compliance with the State Law governing audit engagement completion. 

Recommendation 

The Town should remain in compliance with the Slate Law governing audit engagement completion The 
audit engagement should be sought through the methods preset ibed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
A firm should be selected and appioval ofthe Louisiana Legislative Auditor sought early enough to allow 
the audit to begin as soon after the close ofthe fiscal year as is practicable 

Response 

See management's response lettei 

2012-19 Untimely Reimbursement to Town for Unused Travel Expenses 

Conditions 

The Mayor failed to reimburse the Town foi the unused portion of travel advance 

Cnteiia 

The Town issues travel advances and requires employees to complete and expense form to account for the 
use of tiavel funds If actual expenses were less than the amount ofthe advance payment, the employee 
would then be required to reimburse the unused amount 

Cause 

The Mayot received $4,050 tn eight tiavel advances between September 25, 2010, and September 16, 
2011 The actual expenses for these advances totaled $1,080, resulting in $2,970 of unused travel funds 
Town lecoids indicate that Mayor Thompson did not reimburse these amounts in a timely mannei On 
average, Mayot Thompson reimbursed the Town 143 days aftci he received the travel advance payments 
Foi example, travel lecotds indicate that on June 25, 2011, the Town issued Mayoi Thompson at $1,000 
advance payment for a meeting in living, Texas The corresponding expense report indicates that Mayor 
Thompson only mcuiied expenses totaling $119 but did not reimburse the Town foi the unused portion of 
$881 until December 30. 2011 (189 days latei) Furthei, these recoids do not piovide any public purpose 
for the tiip 
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The Mayor also received an advance tn the amount of $600 00 foi travel lo a Legislative Audit Advisory 
Council meeting which took place on July 21-22, 2011 A tepott was provided by the Town detailing 
expenses foi gasoline, hotel lodging, and meals. Howevei, the tepoil fails to provide suppoiting 
documentation by the Mayor to substantiate the expenses Furthei more, no documentation was provided 
to indicate that any unused funds were reimbuised to the Town 

Effect 

The failure to timely leimbuise the Town may have resulted m an illegal loan, which is piohibited by the 
I Louisiana Constitution 

Recommendation 

The Town should require that repayments of all advanced funds be submitted within a 30 day time fiame 
The returned funds should be accompanied by documentation such as detailed receipts to support the 
public puipose for which the funds were used The Town should enfoice its policies on the timely 
submission of tiavel reports and repayments of any advanced travel funds that were unused. 

Response 

See management's response letter 
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2011-01 General Accounting 

Condition. 

The town began in Apnl 2011 using Quick books software for the accounting function with the assistance 
of an outside CPA fiim serving as the Town's CFO The utility department uses a non-integiated 
software package for levenues and receivables with a manual entry into the Quick books accounting 
software The CPA firm was htied to assist the town in addiesstng audit findings and implementing 
better accounting and recoid keeping practices 

Recommendation 

Town records its cash activity through seveial cash accounts Auditor understands this situation exists 
partly m an effort to separate certain funds and grant activities from Town's normal operations Auditor 
suggests howevei, that this type of segregation can be accomplished through a recording function ofthe 
accounting system. The operating bank account of a cash flow system is the major link of internal 
accounting controls over both cash receipts and cash disbuisements, if operating activity is handled 
through more than one bank account, internal controls tend to be weakened To strengthen internal 
contiol, auditor recommends that the Town deposit all receipts and disbuise all expenditures from one 
mass checking account (unless mandated by statue oi funding source requires sepaiate checking 

I accounts). Any necessary segtegation for fund or grant cash and activity can be done through the 
accounting records 

i 
! It is recommended that the town consider changing the method by which vendor invoices and payments 
j are filed Alphabetically filing by vendor would make location of documentation faster and aid in other 
I areas of monitoimg such as foi giant puiposes 

Current Status 

Partially resolved, see finding 2012-01 

2011-02 Cash Controls 

Condition 

Good contiols require that appiopnate documentation to support all payments is maintained, mote than 
one individual be involved in the disbursement piocess, and bills be paid on a timely basis to avoid 
penalties and interest 

From a haphazard sample of checks multiple instances ofthe following was noted 

• No documentation was provided for some checks 
• Purchase orders for some ofthe checks could not be piovidcd and some ofthe puichase oiders 

were post-dated 
• Numerous checks were paid more than 30 days after the invoice date 
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Our examination of the oiganization's pioceduies and tiansactions telating to the payioll function 
disclosed the following 

• The employee responsible fot processing payioll has the ability to add employees, change 
employee information, entei daily time and attendance foi hourly employees, update pay rates, 
and maintain all suppoiting payioll documents 

• Documentation icflecting appioved changes to employee salaries in some instances was not on 
file in the employees file 

• There was no evidence supporting an independent administiative review of payroll tiansactions 
and reports by management 

Recommendation 

Management should develop a formal plan that includes bolh short-and long-term spending to ensure it 
can operate within available funding Stiong contiols should be implemented over the disbuisement 
process to ensuie that (1) more than one individual is involved in the piocess (e g , receiving, recording, 
reviewing, appioving and paying), (2) documentation to support all bills and payments is complete and 
maintained intact; and (3) all bills are paid timely, including the amounts withheld/deducted from 
employee paychecks 

All vendor payments in the future should include onginal documentation (invoices, etc) and should be 
paid timely Records supporting disbursements should be properly mamtained All employees should 
have a completed 1-9, W-4 and L-4 foims The Town should establish and maintain a salary schedule 
There should be a foim foi employee evaluations and raises and should be maintained in the employees' 
files All salary increases should have the proper approval on the form and coiUam the effective date 
Time cards/or pay sheets should be signed by the employee and the supervisor All overtime should be 
authoiized by the appropi late official and evidenced in wntmg 

Current Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-02 

2011- 03 Inadequate Controls over Financial Reporting 

Condition 

Financial statements are not prepared monthly on funds (eg . General Fund, Enterprise Fund) ofthe 
Town Monthly budget-to-actual companson schedules are not piepared and presented to the mayor and 
council foi discussion 

Recommendation 

The organization should review its existing contiols ovei financial reporting and adopt and implement 
policy and piocedures that will ensure the safeguaiding ofthe Town's assets, reporting accuiate financial 
data and that peisonnel comply with policies, pioceduies and regulations In addition, the organization 
should complete its review ofthe draft "Accounting Policy and Procedures Manual," maintain the general 
ledgei on a timely basts including posting transactions, completing account reconciliations, and prepanng 
monthly financial statements The organization should develop a written accounting policy manual which 
includes month-end procedures along with foimal appiovals and othei control procedures Those m 
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chatge of governance should monitor the piocess to ensuie compliance with the policies established The 
mayoi should ensure that he and the council are presented each month with cuirent financial statements 
(eg . Balance Sheet, Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance, Cash Flow 
Statements foi all funds of the Town, including budgct-to-actual comparisons and waming of any 
collective action needed to be taken (e g, amending the budget) 

Cunent Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-03 

2011-04 Inadequate Design of Internal Control over Financial Statement Preparation 

Condition 

The Town's staff responsible fot ptcparatton ofthe financial statements and related footnote disclosure m 
accoidance with generally accepted accounting pnnciples (GAAP) lacks the resouices and/oi knowledge 
necessary to internally complete the reporting requirements 

Although management ofthe Town does not actually prepare and draft the financial statements, related 
notes, and supplemental^ information, they should have the capability and experience to oversee the 
piocess They piovide all ofthe information to be included and they should understand the presentation 

Recommendation 

The Town should either 1) obtain the resources and/oi knowledge necessary to internally prepared or 
review the auditoi's preparation ofthe financial statements and related footnote disclosures m accordance 
with GAAP, or 2) determine if the cost of 1) overndes the benefit of correcting this control deficiency 

Management ofthe Town should make a determination as to whethei the cost of correcting the deficiency 
concerning the expertise of accounting peisonnel exceeds the expected benefit to be derived fiom doing 
such 

Necessary steps should be taken to recoid postemployment benefits foi retired employees m accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 45 

Cuirent Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-04 

2011-05 Capital Asset Management 

Condition 

The Town does not have proceduies in place where an employee maintains a complete listing ofthe 
Town's capital assets nor do they have pioceduies to ensure all additions and deletions are property 
reflected and monitored There was no annual physical inventory of capital assets taken as required for 
good tnteinal contiols nor are all assets pioperly tagged 
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Louisiana Revised Statue LSA-R S 24 515 requires the Town to maintain a comprehensive listing of 
capital assets 

Recommendation 

Management of the Town should considei appointing an employee as piopeity manager who will 
maintain a comprehensive listing of capital assets as additions and deletions are added duimg the year 
Depaitment heads should be given addition and deletion forms and requited to complete the foims as 
puichases or deletions of capital assets are made and then given to the property manager Deletions 
should be suppoited by wiitten documentation stating the reason for deletion, method of disposition such 
as sale, donation oi junked and appiopnate evidence of approval for the action taken All should be 
approved by the Mayot and piesented to the Aldeimen The propeity manager should perform an annual 
physical inventory of all capital assets and any missing assets identified should be investigated All assets 
should be tagged as propeity ofthe Town and seiial numbeis letained by the property manager Pioperty 
manager should also maintain records for all construction projects to determine the status of each project 
and which piojects have been completed and should be added to the capital asset living 

Current Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-05 

2011- 06 Noncompliance with Local Government Budget Act 

Condition 

Management failed to adopt the Town's 2010-2011 General Fund budget before the start ofthe current 
fiscal yeai as required by state law (Local Government Budget Act) R S 39 1309 A and R S 33 406 A 
(3) requires the budget to be adopted by ordinance before July 1, 2010, the beginning ofthe Town's fiscal 
yeai under audit 

Recommendation 

Management should sttictly comply with all provisions of the Local Government Budget Act The 
town's annual budget should be adopted by ordinance befoie the beginning of each fiscal year (July 1) 
and the budget should contain all required information All amendments to the budget are also required to 
be adopted by ordinance (R S 33 406 A 3) 

Cuirent Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-06 

2011- 07 Noncompliance with Public Bid Law 

Condition 

Dunng the lime penod under audit it was revealed that the Town purchased its gasoline fiom one vendoi 
without obtaining competitive bids as required by law 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Summary of Pnoi Yeai Findings 

FOI the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

On August 26, 2010 the lown sold and swapped real estate without a propei appraisal oi board appioval 
which was rescinded July 1, 2011 The transaction was modified and re-executed howevei the bid 
specifications were not collected and the bid piocess was not piopeily repeated 

Recommendation 

Managemenl should consult with the Town's legal advisoi and the Louisiana Attorney General Also, 
management should leview annually all items puichased frequently and considei soliciting bids foi such 
Items to ensuie the lowest possible pnces and to ensure compliance with the btd law Subsequent to the 
end of the audited fiscal year, the Town consulted with the town attorney, advertised, received and 
accepted the lowest bid for gasoline and diesel fuel 

Cuirent Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-07 

2011- 08 No Clear Accounting of Dedicated Taxes 

Condition 

The Town received ad valorem (pioperty) taxes dedicated for fire piotection and streets and also received 
a sales tax dedicated for streets, however, there was no clear accounting ofthe expenditures of these 
monies to ensure they were spent for their dedicated purposes 

Recommendation 

Management must be able to clearly demonstrate in the accounting recoids that the taxes were spent only 
for then dedicated purposes It is recommended that the funds and expenditures be matched appiopnately 
and m a method, m the general ledger, conducive to monitonng their use 

Current Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-08 

2011-09 Written Policies and Procedures Not Complete 

Condition 

The Town's wiittcn policies and piocedures for its business/financial operations were not complete 
Subsequent to year end numerous policies and procedures were being appioved and placed into effect 
howevei, more areas should be addressed 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Summaiy of Pi tor Yeai Findings 
Foi the Year Ended June 30, 2012 

Recommendation 

Management should require the town cleik to initiate and ovei see the development and implementation of 
wiitten policies and/ot pioceduies, in accoidance with applicable Louisiana laws, related to the following 
key areas. 

• Ethics, including matteis such as piohibited activities (eg, related party transactions) and 
requii mg that an annual cettiftcation letter be signed by the aldeiman and all employees attesting 
to their compliance with the ethics policy 

• Financial repotting piocess, including the nature, extent, and frequency of reporting financial 
infoimation to aldeimen 

• Disastei planning and recovery policies and proceduies 
• Hazard mitigation plan 
• Policy regaiding deficit spending 

All policies being developed should be completed, appioved and placed into effect immediately and 
monitored and modified as necessary to assure accurate and consistent application The website ofthe 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor should be consulted for sample policies and piocedures and to aid in 
implementing necessary procedures to comply with state guidelines and laws Once in place, the policies 
and proceduies should be continually monitored for adherence 

Cuirent Status 

Partially resolved, see finding 2012-01 

2011-10 Tickets 

Condition 

Each pre-numbered ticket book is assigned to an officei and tetuined when all tickets have been issued 
The tickets are taken to the town hall to be tracked and the fines collected Once taken to the town hall 
they are signed over to the cletk of court by the police department administrative assistant and signed as 
received by the cleik of court The police department has improved significantly its tracking ofthe tickets 
out of their depaitment 

Controls ovei tickets breaks down once delivered to town hall The tickets (two copies-blue and white) 
are stored in a foldei in the month they are delivered to the town hall This piocedure provides little 
contiol 01 tracking of whether or not the ticket has been paid following delivery to the town hall As the 
actual collections are taken, a hand wiitten "receipt" is prepared on a sheet of papei that ts not numbered 
and, at times may be only a torn sheet of paper which has not control copy and is not traceable This 
piovides an increased opportunity foi misappropiiation of funds This condition indicates a complete 
absence of mtemal contiol and accountability over tickets and fines 

There is no evidence of review of the activity of collection of fines and thete is not corresponding 
reporting fiom the cleik of court to the police department in a standaidized, recuirmg foi mat The police 
depaitment is not aware ofthe activity regarding the tickets after deliveiy to the town hall and this piocess 
makes it virtually impossible to liace the ticket through to the point of collection oi further action taken 
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i Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 

j Recommendation 

Summaiy of Prioi Yeai Findings 
Fot the Yeat Ended June 30, 2012 

We would recommend that management implement the following practices 

• Secure a receipt book that has pie-numbered receipts in triplicate One copy ofthe receipt should 
be given to the citizen paying the ticket File a copy away with the paid ticket and maintain a 
copy m the receipt book fot future reference and internal contiol 

• File one copy ofthe ticket (blue copy) away in the month in which it was received by the clerk 
responsible and file the second copy (white copy) by number in a holding file until the ticket is 
paid 

• When the ticket is paid, pull the white copy and attach to the paid receipt and then file the paid 
ticket away in a file exclusively for tiaffic fines and tickets 

• The Cleik at the town hall should provide the Police Department with a monthly repoit of paid 
and unpaid traffic fines and tickets For good internal control, all ticket books returned to the 
town hall should have each ticket accounted foi sequentially in the monthly report provided to the 
police chief Unpaid fines should be pursued timely according to the Town oidinance 

Ciirrent Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-09 

2Q11- n Water Sewer Collections 

Ccmdition 

During our audit, we noted that procedures which were oiigmally m place over watet and sewer activity 
were not being followed Water and sewer accounts receivable, including billing adjustments, and 
customei deposit collections were not being reconciled to the daily work and general ledger on a monthly 
basis 

R_ecominendation 

We recommend that the Town have the appropnate employee reconcile the water and sewer accounts 
receivable and customer deposits recorded in the general ledgei with reports generated by the billing 
softwate Also, the daily work generated by the billing software should be reconciled to the actual 
deposits made by the appiopnate Town employee The journal entry into the accounting software should 
be made by the accountant and reviewed by the town cleik and documented with her approval 

Ciiiient Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-10 
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Town of Jonesboio, Louisiana 
Summary ot Ft 101 Yeai Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

2011- 12 Intel agency Accounts 

Condition 

The Town's inter-fund activity accounts were not reconciled and posted piopei ly during the year 

Recommendation 

We recommend that mter-fund activity and transfers between funds be posted consistently "Transfers" in 
lieu of "Due to and Due From" These transactions will be reconciled on a monthly basis, reviewed and 
approved at the supervisory level and be made only aftei aulhoiization fot the transfer is made by the 
Mayoi and board of Aldermen if required 

Cunent Status 

Unresolved, see finding 2012-11 

2011-13 Inauguration Celebration 

Condition. 

On Decembei 23, 2010 the Town hosted an inaugural ceremony at the Jackson Paiish Community Center 
to celebrate the 2010 campaign victories ofthe Mayor, Chief of Police, and Board of Aldermen The 
Town paid $2,400 00 for catered meals, $158 00 for an advertisement m the town journal, and also hired a 
videographer As Town (public) funds were used to pay foi this event, the Mayor may have violated 
Louisiana Law and the Constitution 

Recommendation 

Seek guidance from an authority such as the Louisiana Legislative Auditoi when considenng an 
expenditure or event that ts out ofthe normal couise of business for the Town 

Current Status 

Resolved 

2011-14 Timely Filing of Report 

Condition 

The report was not submitted to the legislative auditoi's oITice on a timely basis 

Recommendation 

The Town should remain in compliance with the State Law govei nmg audit engagement completion The 
audit engagement should be sought through the methods prescribed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
A firm should be selected and approval ofthe Louisiana Legislative Auditoi sought early enough to allow 
the audit to begin as soon aftei the close ofthe fiscal year as is practicable 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Summaiy of Pnoi Yeat Findings 
For the Yeai Ended June 30, 2012 

Cunent Status 

Unresolved, sec finding 2012-18 

2011-15 Capital Outlay Accounting 

Condition 

The Town did not maintain capital outlay pioject files to track consliuction in pi ogress In examining two 
grants it was noted that non capital expenditures wete recorded in capital outlay accounts and capital 
outlay expenditures were posted in repair accounts. Projects were not appropriately segregated to enable 
piopei monitoring of receipt and expenditures of funds 

Also dunng the examination of grants and contracts, no vendor invoices or support fot one vendor could 
be provided and many lacked written indication of review and appioval for payment Additionally, 
payments were consistently made late and one instance the ftill balance due was paid, which exceeded the 
invoiced amount by more than $75,000 While not a direct violation it is not considered appropnate in 
light ofthe cash flow difficulties ofthe town Numerous invoices were lacking notation of being paid, in 
one noted instance an invoice was paid twice This was caught 3 months later by the town and a verbal 
request foi a refund was made As ofthe date of this report the refund has not been received, seven 
months after the request was made and there was no evidence of subsequent requests Due to a lack of 
adequate documentation it is possible that, due to pooi accounting records maintenance that it was, m fact 
not paid twice 

The Town did not comply with requirements regarding cash management that are applicable to the airport 
improvements program, CFDA# 20 106 and the Capitalization Grant foi Clean Water, CFDA# 66 458, 
compliance with such requiiements is necessary in our opinion for the Town to comply with the 
requirements applicable to that program 

Recommendation 

The Town should maintain construction in progress files and monitor the activity monthly Capital outlay 
accounts should be reviewed monthly and at yeai end to ensure that only allowable and appiopnate 
expenses are posted to those accounts When a pioject is completed the costs should be moved to the 
proper capital asset account 

Centralized control of contracts and giants should be implemented and maintained by the town clerk The 
town accountant should maintain a log of journal entries and receive written review and approval by the 
town clerk and others as deemed necessaiy Bank reconciliations should be piepared by the town 
accountant and reviewed by the town cleik noting leview and appioval All expenditures should be 
reviewed and contain written evidence ofthe review and appioval by the mayoi as well as all supporting 
invoices and documents pitoi to payment As required, certain expenditures requite consideration and 
approval ofthe aldeimen 

Giants and loans should have compliance matteis listed for restrictions and covenants and be monitored 
for continued compliance Funds should be properly segregated as requited by grants, loan covenants and 
law such as taxes dedicated to a specific purpose 
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Town ofJonesboio, Louisiana 
Summaiy of Pnoi Yeai Findings 
For the Yeat Ended June 30, 2012 

Lack of a piopet accounting foi giants made the piepaiation ofthe Schedule of Federal Awards difficult 
lo deteimine and to ascertain the completeness Monitoring and managing the day to day pi ogress ofthe 
town IS ciitical in the management of cash flow lo prevent future economic haidships 

Cuirent Status 

Items were not tested in cunent period because audit did not meet A-133 Single Audit Ciitena 

2011-16 Suspension and Debarment 

Condition 

Management enteied into conttacts for goods and services exceeding the $25,000 covered tiansaction 
threshold without documenting their verification that the vendor was not suspended, debarred or 
otherwise excluded It was deteimmed m the audit that no tested vendoi was suspended, debarred or 
othei*wise excluded 

Federal Aviation Administration An port 20 106 
Impioveinent Piogram 

Environmental Protection Agency Passed 66 458 
Through LA Department of Environmental 
Quality Capitalization Grants for Clean 
Water (ARRA) 

Recommendation 

Management should develop mtemal control procedures to venfy with the EPLS, Excluded Parties 
Listing System, those entities to which they expect to pay $25,000 or more for goods and services 

Current Status 

Items were not tested in cuirent period because audit did not meet A-133 Audit Critena 
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Agreed Upon Procedures 
Town' Response 

Financial Management 
The Town Council and Mayor did receive monthly financiaJs until the clerk 
resigned The Town has replaced its' clerk and dccountanl and monagenient is 
DOW receiving the financials which includes budget to acnial al eacb meettog 

The Mayor intends to present a deficit spend)ng policy before the Council witlnn 
the next few weeks for its' consideration and adoption. 

The lown has adopted written policies thai are designed lo slrcnglhen the areas of 
budgeting, purchasing, disbursements and receipts 

Credit Cards 
The Town has adopted v/ntten credit card policies and according to this finding 
there is room for improvement in the areas of monitoring usage The Town will 
investigate how we might improve in this aica. 

The Town is very pleased with it?' ability to provide the travel support 
documentation required Eleven of twelve were available for inspection and it 
appeaiN that where documentauon was not available, it was concluded that the 
expense was municipal-business related The second card showed all 38 
transactions examined^ all supporting documentation was in place Tlie Town is 
proud of its* progress in this area One of our weaknesses in this area appears lo 
be providing evidence of review and approval. The Town will make this an area 
of priority A lale fee total of $20.89 for the year represents timely payments and 
improved monitoring on the town's part However, we would hope lo eliminate 
all late payments. 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement 
The Town is pleased to have adopted wnttcn policies in this area The auditor 
states that the Town failed to mention a dollar threshold for lodging Tins is an 
area tliat will be addressed The auditor mentioned that all monies were 
reimbursed to tlie Town The Mayor's reimbursements are shown to have been 
paid beyond the five day window This is because the policy was not in force 
during that time 

"WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER AND EMPLOYER" 



There has been no infraction of timely reimbursement since the policy's 
implementation The auditor noted that all transactions were reviewed and no 
exceptions noted on the itransactions examined. The Town is very proud ofthe 
progress shown in thts arCa 

I 

j Contracts 
The Town has now appomted an employee as contract manager and has created a 
contract file and centralized control The auditor was able to establish that of all 
vendors examined thai the town could produce active contracts and could validate 
business legitimacy Th<i Town purchases its material and supplies on an as 
needed basis. Wc will look at a contract opUon to see how it may better serve the 
town 

PayroU and Personnel 
Wliile the Town docs have written policies and procedures, we wi)J seek to 
include in its' language the processing of leave and over-lime worked. The Town 
is pleased that of the pay! penod examined employees are properly documenting 
their attendance. However, a short fall is detected in Uie area of supervisor 
approval documentation Of 48 transaction reviewed, 5 showed no written 
approval Tlie Town wiU (immediately address this area of concern with staff and 
heads of departiments. 
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I Internal Control and Compliance Findings 
I Town of Jonesboro*s Response to Findings 

2012-01 Genera! Ac-counting 
• Vendor filing system has been modified to accommodate auditor's recommendation 

2012-02 Cash Controls 
• Bill Ryder, the State Financial Administrator implemented a system of cash controls 

for the towm and assisted the personnel in its cslabhshmcnt 

2012-03 Inadequate Controls Over Financial Reporting 
• The Mayoi and Council did receive monthly budget to actuals These reports were 

interrupted momentarily when the town's clerk resigned The receipt of these 
financial reports have resumed since the replacement and reinstatement of new 
personnel 

2012-04 Preparation of Financial Statements 
• Tovm has since hired an accountant whose possess the skill level required to address 

the areas of concerns that relate to preparation of financial statements 

2012-05 Capital Asset IVIanagcincnt 
• An employee has been ass-igned the position of asset manager. All properties have 

been identified and tagged. Department heads have met and have been notified of 
their duties and responsibiliUcs 

2012-06 Non-Compliance with Local Govemment Budget Act 
• The Mayor presented a budget message that was all inclusive Our special revenue 

fiind mformation js now being presented separately for more clanly and to mcci the 
legal requirements ofthe Act. 

2012-07 Non-Comipliance with Contracting for ri;ofessional Services Laws 
• The Town has been ofthe opinion thai if services rendered were less Ihan $10,000.00 

in cost that an invoice was sufficient to satisfy^ however̂  we certainly understand the 
need for contract and wi)) require the production of one with all services rendered, 
henceforth. 

'WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER AND EMPLOYER' 



2012-08 No Clear Accounting for Dedicated Taxes 
• The Town just recently spent XI 00,000 in order to create a system that would address 

in part these very concerns. A contractual agreement was entered into with a CFO and 
the Legislative Auditor with the very intent to prevent any possible co-mmglmg of 
f^nds or misappropriations of fiinds Both parties agreed that the creation of separate 
funds for the purpose of meeting this goal was sufficient. If the Town can do more or 
the auditor can suggest another method to meet these requirements, the Town will 
modify and certainly comply. 

2012-09 Traffic TicBcets 
• The Town recognizes that the reduction of writing tickets led to the reduction of 

revenues from citations However, this departroem is presently non-functional but, as 
noted, the town has implemented the recommended procedures for good internal 
control 

2012-10 Water Scwcr Collection 
• These recommendations have been implemented with reconcilable procedures being 

performed by the new accoimlant 

2012"] 1 Interagency Accounls Transfer 
« The new accountant has been informed of the need to reconcile monthly and to post 

transfers consistently with required approval. 

2012-12 Improper Treatment of Town Vehicles 
• This matter is at present an issue of pending litigation and the town lakes the position 

that it would be inappropriate to respond at the time 

2012-13 Town Improperly Provided Insurance and Other Employee Benefits to Ineligible 
Individuals 
Tins matter is al present an issue of pending litigation and the town takes the position 
that It would be inappropnate to respond al this time. 

• 

2012-14 Town Improperly Paid Retirement Contnbutions for Ineligible Employees 
• This matter is at present an issue of pending litigalion and the lown takes the position 

that it woidd be inappropriate to respond at this time 

2012-15 Town Improperly Paid Compensation to the Mayor 
• This matter is at present an issue of pending litigation and the town takes the position 

that it would be inappropriate to respond at this time 

2012-16 InsufTiciciiit Effort to Collect Delinquent Fines and Forfeitures 
• The Mayor intends lo bring, before the Council, the need lo implement policy 

directed to collection of delinquent fines and fees We will seek attorney advice and 
gather any needed training m order properly and most effectively attempt lo recoup 
all funds owed to the town 



2012-17 Unclaimed Property 
• The Town ^vill present this matter lo Council for adoption of policy and procedure 

It's apparent thai the Town has not addressed this issue for more than twenty years 
This administration has already begun the process and is submitting the required 
funds to the Secretary of Treasury*s office. 

2012-18 Timely Filiiag of Report 
• The Town is committed to begin ihe engagement process earlier this fiscal year m 

order to give the auditor more time to complete the process 


